Town of Damariscotta
Public Hearing and Select Board
Meeting

October 1, 2025
Town Office
21 School St

5:30 PM
Join Virtually
Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85228756628

AGENDA
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Public Hearings
i. Liguor License: Anne’s Book Bistro
ii.  General Assistance Ordinance
3. Call Select Board Meeting to Order
i.  Minutes
1. September 17, 2025
ii.  Financial Reports
1. Payroll Warrants #____
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #____
iii.  Citizen Comments and General Correspondence
iv.  Town Manager’s Report
v.  Official Action Items
1. Liquor License
a. Anne’s Book Bistro (New)
b. Lincoln Theater (Renewal)
c. Lobster Haul (Renewal)
2. Entertainment License:
a. Anne’s Book Bistro
b. Lincoln Theater
Public Vending License: Mary’s Wildflower Raw Honey/T’s Lip Balm
Cemetery Donation
Special Town Meeting Warrant (MPERS)
Budget Committee Appointments
General Assistance Ordinance Amendments
Highway Equipment Reserve Allocation: Line Striper
Vi. Select Board’s Discussion Items
1. Joint Public Works Committee Update/Presentation
2. Liquor License Issuance Policy
3. Road Opening Permit/Policy
vii.  Adjournment

® N U AW

Page 1


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85228756628

Bureau of Alcoholic |

' & State of Maine
i !
' Application Copy

‘ File Number: 102488 Job Type: New Application

LICENSE TYPE APPLICATION DATE RECEIVED

| On-Premises: Beer, Wine & Spirits ~ 2025-09-19

E SECONDARY LICENSE(S)

i

None selected

LICENSEE LEGAL NAME LICENSEE TYPE
| Ann's Book Bistro LLC Limited Liability Company
* DOING BUSINESS AS CORPORATE NUMBER
| Ann's Book Bistro | 20215222DC
H INCORPORATION DATE
. 2020-12-23

| CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS
. 17 Back Meadow Rd Damariscotta ME 04543-4203

| MAILING ADDRESS
PHYSICAL ADDRESS
CONTACT NAME PREFERRED CONTACT METHOD
| Abigail White | Email
E CONTACT PHONE ALTERNATE PHONE
| (207) 315-1958
i{! FAX EMAIL
| | anns.bookbistro@gmail.com
» CORPORATE STRUCTURE
i} Page 2




i
i
L
{
]
{i
|
B

!

NAME POSITION/TITLE

Abigail White Owner

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

MANAGED BY AGENT
No

PREMISES TYPE
Class A Restaurant

OPERATOR
Abigail White

PHYSICAL ADDRESS

PARENT COMPANY

Ann's Book Bistro 100

PREMISES NAME

Ann's Book Bistro and Ann's Bistro

17 Back Meadow Rd Damariscotta ME 04543-4203

MAILING ADDRESS

17 Back Meadow Rd Damariscotta ME 04543-4203

CONTACT NAME
Abigail White

CONTACT PHONE
(207) 315-1958

FAX

QUESTIONS

On-Premises: Beer, Wine & Spirit

PREFERRED CONTACT METHOD
Email

ALTERNATE PHONE
(207) 315-1958

EMAIL
anns.bookbistro@gmail.com

% INTEREST




. Is your business (including any DBA) registered and in good standing

with the Maine Secretary of State?

Answer "No" if you are a Sole Proprietor.

Yes
20215222DC

. What is your expected start date?

October 2nd, 2025

. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license?

Yes

41372 / CAR21-104847&amp;amp;lt;br
/&amp;amp;gt;Ann&amp;amp;amp;#x27;s Book Bistro&amp;amp;lt;br
/&amp;amp;gt;17 Back Meadow Rd&amp;amp;lt;br
/&amp;amp;gt;Damariscotta, ME 04543

. Does the licensee or applicant(s) have any interest in any other Maine

Liquor License?
No

. Is the applicant/licensee an individual, partnership, or association?

(Not a corporation or LLC)
No

. Are all licensees/applicants residents of the State of Maine?

Yes

. Is your license for a club with a membership?

No

. Is your license application for Vessel Corporation?

No

. Do you have a valid and current health license issued by Maine

Department of Health and Human Services OR the Department of
Agriculture?”

Yes
29125

Page 4



10 Do you have a license from the Office of the State Fire Marshal?
Contact (207) 626-3870 to determine whether licensure is necessary.

No

11 Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this
license, if issued?

No

12 Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly,
any money, credit, thing of value, endorsement of commercial paper,
guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person
or entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged,
directly or indirectly, in the manufacture, distribution, wholesale sale,
storage or transportation of liquor.

No

13 Is the licensee/applicant(s) directly or indirectly giving aid or assistance
in the form of money, property, credit, or financial assistance of any
sort, to any person or business entity holding a liquor license granted
by the State of Maine?

No

14 What is the full name and date of birth of the person managing this
premises?
Abigail White 06/28/67

15 Has any of the listed applicants, an immediate family member of an

applicant, or an employed manager been denied a liquor license or
had a liquor license revoked within the last 5 years?

No
16 Is any of the listed applicants the spouse, father, mother, child or other

immediate family member of a person whose liquor license has been
revoked or denied in the last 6 months?

No

Page 5



17 Has any licensee/applicant or employed manager ever been convicted
of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any State of the United
States within the last 5 years?

No

18 Has the licensee/applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any
violation of any law, other than minor traffic violations, in Maine or any
State of the United States?

No

19 Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises?
Yes

20 At which address are your business records located?

17 Back Meadow Rd
Damariscotta, ME 04543

21 What will be your business hours? Please indicate each day's open
and close times.

Thursday, Friday & Saturday 4pm - 9pm

22 Please provide the name and distance from the premises to the
nearest school, school dormitory and place of place of worship,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main
entrance of the school, school dormitory and place of worship by the
ordinary course of travel.

Great Salt Bay School, 1 mile.

23 |Is your application for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast?
No

24 Do you have a food menu?

Yes
(document uploaded)

25 How many seats do you have?
32

Page 6




26 How many bathrooms do you have available to the public?

Two

DOCUMENTS
TYPE
Food Menu

Premises Floor Plan

Supplemental Ownership Form

APPLICANT
Ann's Bistro

DECLARATION

FILE NAME
ABB_Menu.pdf

Lig Lic Diagram_2nd BR
2025.jpg

102 Supplemental
Ownership Form and
Affidavit-2.1.pdf

DESCRIPTION
Bistro's Food Menu

The added "BR" in blue is our 2nd
Bathroom on our floorplan diagram

Completed form as requested

| certify that | am the applicant as described in this application, or that |
am duly authorized to submit this application on the applicant's behalf.

All information provided in this application is accurate and correct. |
understand that false statements made on this application are punishable
by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class
D Offense under Maine’s Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up
to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Page 7



| ,\&\03 V
VT SVIVE —

Dy «\Q L\Z)Mp

LIxz
8

Page 8



STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Supplemental Ownership Form
28-A M.R.S. §651
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely.

Page 9

1. Company or sole proprietor legal name: 2. Date of incorporation/registration: 3. State of incorporation:
' : .
Ann's Book Bistro LLC 12/23/2020 Maine
List the mo:oim:n information for officers, directors, owners equal to or over 10%, and persons with indirect financial interest in the applicant.
" ; : Ownership
Name Date of Birth Phone or E-mail Address Title Stake (%)
Abigail White 06/28/67 207-682-0135 17 Back Meadow Rd., Owner 100
Damariscotta, ME 04543
BABLO/102 01/2025



Affidavit
ONLY COMPLETE THIS PAGE IF THERE ARE NO OWNERS OVER 10% LISTED ON PAGE 1

The undersigned authorized representative of the applicant swears or affirms that no person that holds an
ownership interest in the applicant holds an ownership interest equal to or greater than 10%.

Affiant Signature Date

Affiant Printed Name

State of , County of

I certify that on the date set forth below, the individual named above did appear personally before me and that I
did identify this applicant by: (a) comparing his/her physical appearance with the photograph on the identifying
document presented by the applicant and with the photograph affixed hereto, and (b) comparing the applicant’s
signature made in my presence on this form with the signature on his/her identifying document.

Signature of Notary Public Date

Printed Name of Notary Public

WARNING: The statements on this application are made under oath or affirmation. False statements can be
grounds for rejection of the application or suspension or revocation of a license. False swearing is a Class D
crime punishable by up to 364 days incarceration and a $2,000 fine.

BABLO/102 01/2025 2

Page 10



Section III:  For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated:

Who is approving this application? [1 Municipal Officers of

(] County Commissioners of County

O Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials v Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section of Maine’s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653.html

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A.The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 6 of 11
Page 11



Maine Department of Health and Human Services
Office for Family Independence

11 State House Station

109 Capitol Street

Augusta, Maine 04333-0011

Tel.: (207) 624-4168; Toll-Free: (800) 442-6003
TTY: Dial 711 (Maine Relay); Fax: (207) 287-3455

Janet T. Mills
Governor

Sara Gagné-Holmes
Commissioner

To: Welfare Officials and Contracted Agents

From: Sara Denson, Program Manager, General Assistance
Date: September 5, 2025

Subject: New GA Maximums for October 1, 2025

Enclosed please find the following items:

e MMA's updated General Assistance Ordinance (9/2024)

e MMA’s new (October 1, 2025—September 30, 2026) “General Assistance Ordinance
Appendices” (A — H).

e Recovery Residence Housing Maximums (October 1, 2025-September 30, 2026)

e “GA Ordinance Adoption Form” which was developed so that municipalities may
easily send DHHS proof of the adoption of any updated or changed GA Ordinance. Once
the selectpersons or council adopts the new ordinance, the enclosed form should be
signed and submitted to DHHS. (see “Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices” below
for further information,).

e “GA Maximums Adoption Form” which was developed so that municipalities may
easily send DHHS proof of GA maximums adoption. Once the selectpersons or council
adopts the new maximums, the enclosed form should be signed and submitted to DHHS.
(see “Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices” below for further information).

Updates

Please note that updates have been made to Appendix A (overall maximums), Appendix B (food
maximums), and Appendix C (housing maximums) of the General Assistance Ordinance. There
is also a new Recovery Residence Housing Maximums guide. You can find information about
the MMA Model Ordinance on the Maine Welfare Director’s Association (MWDA) website at
www.mainewelfaredirectors.org.

Appendix A - C

The enclosed Appendices A — C have been revised for your municipality’s General Assistance
Ordinance. These new Appendices, once adopted, should replace the existing Appendices A —
C. Even if you are not updating your GA Ordinance, the municipal officers must
approve/adopt the new Appendices vearly.

Page 12



The Adoption Process

The municipal officers (i.e., selectpersons/council) adopt the local General Assistance
Ordinance and yearly Appendices, even in town meeting communities. The law requires that
the municipal officers conduct a notice and hearing prior to the adoption of the Ordinance
and/or Appendices. Seven days posted notice is recommended, unless local law (or practice)
provides otherwise.

At the hearing, the municipal officers should:

1) Allow all interested members of the public an opportunity to comment on the proposed
ordinance;

2) End public discussion, close the hearing; and

3) Move and vote to adopt the ordinance and/or appendices either in its posted form or as
amended in light of public discussion.

Municipalities May Establish Their Own Maximums

Municipalities may establish their own maximum levels of assistance provided that the proposed
levels of assistance are reasonable and meet adequate standards sufficient to maintain the health
and safety of applicants in the municipality. The municipality must submit to the Department
documentation to justify these levels of assistance and verify that the figures developed are
appropriate to maintain health and decency.

A municipality’s maximum assistance level for food may not be below the Department provided
figures which are issued by the USDA and published annually following a study of cost of food
for various family sizes. A market basket survey may be used to establish food maximums if the
maximums provided by the USDA are insufficient to maintain health in the municipality.
(C.M.R. 10-144, Chapter 323, Section V).

Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices

Please remember that General Assistance law requires each municipality to send DHHS a copy
of its ordinance once adopted, should that ordinance differ from the MMA Model. Any changes
or amendments, such as new Appendices, must also be submitted to DHHS. DHHS will accept
the enclosed “adoption sheet” as proof that your Municipal Officers have adopted the current
MMA Model GA maximums and/or ordinance. If you are not making changes to your adopted
ordinance, you are only required to submit verification that the new Appendices have been
adopted.

Page 13



General Assistance Maximums Reference Sheet - Lincoln County
SFY 2026: Oct 1, 2025 - Sept 30, 2026

OVERALL MAXIMUMS (A) ELECTRIC (D)
Persons in Household Without electric heat/hot water WITH electric heat/hot water
1 2 3 4 5 #inHH Weekly Monthly #inHH Weekly Monthly
$1,190 $1,213 $1,375 $1,807 $2,217 1 $19.95 $85.50 1 $29.63 $127.00
Householdof 6= $2,292 2 $22.52 $96.50 2 $34.07 $146.00
*Note: Add $75 for each additional person. 3 $24.97 $107.00 3 $39.67 $170.00
4 $27.53 $118.00 4 $46.32 $198.50
HOUSING MAXIMUMS (C) 5 $29.88 $128.50 5 $55.65 $238.50
Unheated Heated 6 $32.55 $139.50 6 $58.68 $251.50
Bedrooms [Weekly |Monthly |Weekly [Monthly For each additional person, add $10.50/mo For each additional person, add $14.50/mo
0 $243 $1,04G $272 $1,169 2) Electricity Maximums for Households with Electrically
1 $243 $1,046 $277 $1,190 HOTE: Faren electricalluheated durellingalso see Heated Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for
: . “Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an ut'l't'e h:n it ’ for lights. cooking and other electric
2 $266 $1,144 $314 $1'348 applicant is not automatically entitled to the s| : KZS'clud'n :er‘at' g, € ofheretec
3 $356 $1,529 $413 $1,776 “maximums” established applicants must demonstrate jsesexcidingieat
4 $438 $1,882 $507 $2,181 need. 1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without
Recovery Residence $207.75 | $892.50 Electric Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for
26+ utilities, for lights, cooking and other electric uses
o $145.43 | $624.75 excluding electric hot water and heat:
FOOD MAXIMUMS (B) HEATING FUEL (E) S _
Persons Weekly Monthly Month Gallons NOT.E:Whenthe dwelling unitis he.ated electrlcally, the
maximum amount allowed for heating purposes will be
1 $69.30 $298 January 225 calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel
2 $126.98 $546 February 225 allowed for that month by the current price per gallon.
3 $182.56 $785 March 125 When fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are
4 $231.16 $994 April 125 used for heating purposes, they will be budgeted at
5 $275.12 $1,183 May 50 actualrates, i.f they are reasonable. No eligible applicant
shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per
6 $330.47 $1,421 June - August 0 year, 8 cords of wood per year, 126,000 cubic feet of
7 $365.35 $1,571 September 50 natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane.
8 $416.05 $1,789 October 100
Note: For each additional person add $218 per month. November 200
December 200

FUNERAL MAXIMUMS (H)

PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD

SUPPLEMENTS FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH

Burial $1,620 SUPPLIES (F CHILDREN UNDER5 (F)
Additional costs that may be allowed: #inHH Weekly Monthly # of Children Weekly Monthly

* A cremation lot in the least expensive section of the 1-2 $10.50 $45.00 1 $12.80 $55.00
cemtary. 3-4 $11.60 $50.00 2 $17.40 $75.00

* Urn, not to exceed $55. 5-6 $12.80 $55.00 3 $23.30 $100.00

* Transportation costs at a reasonable rate per mile. 7-8 $14.00 $60.00 4 $27.90 $120.00
Cremation $1,125 For each additional person add $1.25/wk or $5| | When an applicant can verify expenditures for the
Additional costs that may be allowed: per month following items, a special supplement will be

* Wholesale cost of cement liner, if required. budgeted as necessary for households with

* Opening and closing of gravesite. Mileage Rate (G) I $.54 per mile I Clsmlg:Z?;;’;izr;eyz;r:;f:lg:u:gr';epn;;zléﬂ’?i &

* Alotin the least expensive section of the cemetary unless
they can provide a lot in a municipally owned cemetary.

shampoo,up to the following amounts:

GA Hotline: 1-800-442-6003, option 2then 1

Revised 09/04/2025

Page 14



2024

General Assistance Maximums Reference Sheet-Lincoln County

2025

Oct 1, 2024 to Sept 30, 2025

OVERALL MAXTMUMS (A)

HOUSING MAXIMUMS (C)

] UNHEATED Heated
Persons in Household BEDROOM | Weekly | Monthly Weekly Monthly
1 2 3 4 5 0 $210 $905 $237 $1,020
$1,037 | $1,076 | $1,332 | $1,733 | $2,154 1 $211 $906 $246 $1,057
Household of 6 = $2,229 2 $259 $1,112 $304 31,309
* Add $75 for each additional person 3 $341 $1,466 $397 $1,706
4 $425 $1,829 $493 $2,122
Recovery Residence $184.50 $792.75
FOOD MAXIMUMS (B) PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES (F)
Persons Weekly Monthly Number in Household  Weekly Amount  Monthly Amount
1 $67.91 $292
2 $124.65 $536 1-2 $10.50 $45.00
3 $178.60 $768 3-4 $11.60 $50.00
4 $226.74 3975
6 $323.26 $1,390 7-8 $14.00 $60.00
7 $357.21 81,536 NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00
8 $408.37 $1,756 per month,
Add $220 per month for each + person
HEATING FUEL (E) SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5
When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special
supplement will be budgeted as necessary for households with children under 5 years
Month Gallons Month Gallons of age for items such as cloth or disposable diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo,
and ointment up to the following amounts:
January 225 | June — Aug 0
February 225 | September 50 Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
March 125 | October 100 1 $12.80 $55.00
April 125 | November 200 2 $17.40 $75.00
Zm.v\ 50 December 200 3 $23.30 $100.00
NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the 4 $27.90 $120.00

maximum amount allowed for heating purposes will be
calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel
allowed for that month by the current price per gallon. When
fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for

heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they
are reasonable. No eligible applicant shall be considered to
need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per
year, 126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000
gallons of propane.

MILEAGE RATE (G)

50 cents ($0.50) per mile

FUNERAL MAXIMUMS (H)

Burial: $1,620+; Cremation: $1,125+

ELECTRIC (D)

NOTE: For an electrically heated dwelling also sce
“Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an
applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums”
established applicants must demonstrate need.

1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric
Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for utilities,
for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding
clectric hot water and heat:

%ﬂﬂ% Weekly Monthly
1 $19.95  $85.50
2 $22.52  $96.50
3 $24.97  $107.00
4 $27.53  $118.00
5 $29.88  $128.50
6 $32.55  $139.50
NOTE: For each additional person add $10.50
ver month.

2) Electricity Maximums for Households with Electrically
Heated Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for
utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric
uses excluding heat:

mwca%%m Weekly  Monthly
1 $29.63 $127.00
2 $34.07  $146.00
3 $39.67  $170.00
4 $46.32 $198.50
5 $55.65 $238.50
6 $58.68 $251.50
NOTE: For each additional person add $14.50
er month.

1-800-442-6003

(Revised 09/09/24)

Page 15



Appendix A
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

2025-2026 GA Overall Maximums

Metropolitan Areas

Persons in Household
COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5%

Bangor HMFA:
Bangor, Brewer, Eddington, Glenburm, Hampden, 1,137 1,225 1,566 2,008 2,401
Hermon, Holden, Kenduskeag, Milford, Old Town,
Orono, Orrington, Penobscot Indian Island
Reservation, Veazie

Cumberland County HMFA: Baldwin,

Bridgton, Brunswick, Harpswell, Harrison, Naples, 1,317 1,463 1,920 2,410 2,934
New Gloucester, Pownal, Sebago

Lewiston/Auburn MSA:
Auburn, Durham, Greene, Leeds, Lewiston, Lisbon, 088 1,093 1,395 1,829 2,030
Livermore, Livermore Falls, Mechanic Falls, Minot, ’
Poland, Sabattus, Turner, Wales

Penobscot County HMFA:
Alton, Argyle UT, Bradford, Bradley, Burlington, 923 968 1,271 1,601 1,895
Carmel, Carroll plantation, Charleston, Chester,
Clifton, Corinna, Corinth, Dexter, Dixmont, Drew
plantation, East Central Penobscot UT, East
Millinocket, Edinburg, Enfield, Etna, Exeter,
Garland, Greenbush, Howland, Hudson, Kingman
UT, Lagrange, Lakeville, Lee, Levant, Lincoln,
Lowell town, Mattawamkeag, Maxfield, Medway,
Millinocket, Mount Chase, Newburgh Newport,
North Penobscot UT, Passadumkeag, Patten,
Plymouth, Prentiss UT, Seboeis plantation,
Springfield, Stacyville, Stetson, Twombly UT,
Webster plantation, Whitney UT, Winn, Woodville

Portland HMFA:
Cape Elizabeth, Casco, Chebeague Island, 1,517 1,721 2,212 2,798 3,429
Cumberland, Falmouth, Freeport, Frye Island,
Gorham, Gray, Long Island, North Yarmouth,
Portland, Raymond, Scarborough, South Portland,
Standish, Westbrook, Windham, Yarmouth; Buxton,
Hollis, Limington, Old Orchard Beach

Sagadahoc HMFA:

Arrowsic, Bath, Bowdoin, Bowdoinham, 1,141 1,285 1,579 2,212 2,651
Georgetown, Perkins UT, Phippsburg, Richmond,
Topsham, West Bath, Woolwich

Prepared by MMA
7/2025

Page 16



Appendix A
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

COUNTY 1 2 3 4 D&
York County HMFA:
Acton, Alfred, Arundel, Biddeford, Comish, Dayton, 1,278 1,443 1,778 2,347 2,586

Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, Lebanon, Limerick,
Lyman, Newfield, North Berwick, Ogunquit,
Parsonsfield, Saco, Sanford, Shapleigh, Waterboro,
Wells

York/Kittery/S.Berwick HMFA:
Berwick, Eliot, Kittery, South Berwick, York 1,487 1,681 2,168 2,807 3,641

*Note: Add $75 for each additional person.

Non-Metropolitan Areas

Persons in Household

COUNTY : 1 2 3 4 St
Aroostook County 803 871 1,085 1,486 1,569
Franklin County 842 936 1,228 1,621 1,816
Hancock County 1,139 1,140 1,349 1,787 1,791
Kennebec County 985 991 1,276 1,599 1,913
Knox County 972 987 1,200 1,597 1,780
Lincoln County 1,190 1,213 1,375 1,807 2,217
Oxford County 937 942 1,223 1,623 2,024
Piscataquis County 848 943 1,236 1,489 1,738
Somerset County 932 1,002 1,177 1,532 1,661
Waldo County 1,117 1,123 1,347 1,734 2,284
Washington County 871 875 1,136 1,582 1,695

* Please Note: Add $75 for each additional person.

Prepared by MMA
7/2025

Page 17



U.S.D.A. Thrifty Food Plan. As of October 1, 2025, those amounts are:

Appendix B

Effective: 10/01/25 to 09/30/26

2025-2026 Food Maximums

Please Note: The maximum amounts allowed for food are established in accordance with the

Number in | Weekly Monthly

Household | Maximum | Maximum
I 69.30 298.00
2 126.98 546.00
3 182.56 785.00
4 231.16 994.00
5 275.12 1,183.00
6 330.47 1,421.00
7 365.35 1,571.00
8 416.05 1,789.00

Note: For each additional person add $218 per month.

B-1

Prepared by MMA - 8/2025
Page 18



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

2025-2026 GA Housing Maximums

(Heated & Unheated Rents)

NOTE: NOT ALL MUNICIPALITIES SHOULD ADOPT THESE SUGGESTED
HOUSING MAXIMUMS! ONLY consider adopting the following numbers if these figures
are consistent with local rent values. If not, a market survey should be conducted, and the
figures altered accordingly. The results of any such survey must be presented to DHHS prior to
adoption. Or, no housing maximums should be adopted and eligibility should be analyzed in
terms of the Overall Maximum—Appendix A. (See Instruction Memo for further guidance.)

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Aroostook County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 149 640 181 719
1 155 667 196 844
2 192 826 245 1,054
3 248 1,174 338 1,451
4 278 1,196 356 15529,
Franklin County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 158 679 190 818
1 170 32 211 909
2 225 969 278 13197
3 304 1,309 369 1,586
4 336 1,443 413 1,776
Hancock County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 231 995 260 1,118
1 231 995 260 1,118
2 260 1,118 307 29
8 351 1,509 408 1,756
4 351 1,509 408 1,756
Kennebec County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 196 841 224 964
1 196 841 225 968
2 243 1,045 291 1,249
3 307 1,321 365 1,568
4 367 1,578 437 1,877
C-1 Prepared by MMA — 7/2025

Page 19



Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

Knox County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 192 828 221 951
1 192 828 224 964
2 225 969 273 1,193
3 307 1,319 364 1,566
4 336 1,445 406 1,744
Lincoln County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 243 1,046 272 1,169
1 243 1,046 27 1,190
2 266 1,144 314 1,348
3 356 15529 413 13746
< 438 1,882 507 2,181
Oxford County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 184 793 213 916
1 184 793 214 919
2 231 992 278 1,196
3 313 1,345 370 1,592
4 893 1,689 462 1,988
Piscataquis County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 159 685 192 824
1 172 739 213 916
2 221, 94T 280 1,205
3 274 Ik 338 1,454
4 317 1,365 395 1,698
Somerset County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 183 788 2{12 911
1 191 820 228 979
2 220 946 267 15150
3 292 1,254 349 1,501
4 308 1,326 378 1,625
C-2 Prepared by MMA — 7/2025

Page 20



Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Appendix C

Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

Waldo County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 226 973 255 1,096
1 226 973 256 1,100
2 260 1,116 307 1,320
8 339 1,456 396 1,703
4 453 1,949 523 2,248
Washington County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 169 20 198 850
1 169 20 198 852
2 210 905 258 1,109
3} 303 1,305 361 1,551
4 316 1,360 386 1,659
Metropolitan FMR Areas
Bangor HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 231 993 260 1,116
1 243 1,043 280 1,202
2 310 1,335 358 15539
3 402 15730 460 1590,
4 481 2,066 550 2,365
Cumberland Cty. Unheated Heated
HMFA
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 243 13193 301 1,296
1 298 1,281 335 1,440
2 393 1,689 440 1,893
8 496 25132 593 2819,
4 604 2:599 674 2,898
Lewiston/Auburn MSA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 196 844 225 967
1 212 911 249 1,070
2 241 1,164 318 1,368
3 361 135551 418 1,798
4 394 1,695 464 1,994
C-3 Prepared by MMA — 7/2025

Page 21



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

Metropolitan FMR Areas
Penobscot Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 181 i 210 902
1 183 786 220 945
2 242 1,040 289 1,244
3 308 1,323 365 13570
4 363 1,560 432 1,859
Portland HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 319 1373 348 1,496
1 358 15539 395 1,698
2 461 1,981 508 2,185
3 586 2,520 644 2.767
4 720 3,094 789 35893
Sagadahoc Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 232 997 261 15120
1 256 1,103 293 1,262
2 313 1,348 361 15552
3 450 1,934 507 25181
4 939 2,316 608 2,615
York Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 264 1,134 292 15257
1 293 1,261 330 1,420
R 360 1,547 407 1,751
3 481 2,069 539 2,316
4 524 24251 593 2,550
York/Kittery/S. Berwick
HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 312 1,343 341 1,466
1 349 1,499 386 1,658
2 450 1,937 498 2,141
3 588 2,529 646 2,776
4 769 3,306 838 3,605
C4 Prepared by MMA — 7/2025

Page 22




2025-2026 GA MAXIMUMS SUMMARY SHEET

Note: The overall maximums found in Appendices A, B, C, D, E, and F are effective from
October 1, 2025 to September 30, 2026.

APPENDIX A - OVERALL MAXIMUMS

County Persons in Household
1 2 3 4 5 6

NOTE: For each additional person add $75 per month.

(The applicable figures from Appendix A, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

APPENDIX B - FOOD MAXIMUMS

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum
1 $ 69.30 $ 298.00
2 126.98 546.00
3 182.56 785.00
4 231.16 994.00
5 275.12 1,183.00
6 330.47 1,421.00
7 365.35 1,517.00
8 416.05 1,789.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $218 per month.

APPENDIX C - HOUSING MAXIMUMS

Unheated Heated

Number of
Bedrooms
0
1
2
3
4

(The applicable figures from Appendix C, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
08@962 )




APPENDIX D - UTILITIES

ELECTRIC

NOTE: For an electrically heated dwelling also see “Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an

applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums” established—applicants must demonstrate
need.

1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric Hot Water: The maximum amounts
allowed for utilities, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding electric hot water and heat:

Number in Household Weekly Monthly
1 $19.95 $ 85.50
2 $22.52 $96.50
3 $24.97 $107.00
4 $27.53 $118.00
5 $29.88 $128.50
6 $32.55 $139.50

NOTE: For each additional person add $10.50 per month.

2) Electricity Maximums for Households With Electrically Heated Hot Water: The maximum
amounts allowed for utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding heat:

Number in Household Weekly Monthly
1 $29.63 $127.00
2 $34.07 $146.00
3 $39.67 $170.00
4 $46.32 $198.50
5 $55.65 $238.50
6 $58.68 $251.50

NOTE: For each additional person add $14.50 per month.

NOTE: For electrically heated households, the maximum amount allowed for electrical utilities per
month shall be the sum of the appropriate maximum amount under this subsection and the appropriate
maximum for heating fuel as provided below.

APPENDIX E - HEATING FUEL

Month Gallons Month Gallons
September 50 January 225
October 100 February 225
November 200 March 125
December 200 April 125

May 50

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
R3S




NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the maximum amount allowed for heating
purposes will be calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel allowed for that month
by the current price per gallon. When fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they are reasonable. No eligible
applicant shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per year,
126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane.

APPENDIX F - PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

Number in Household Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
1-2 $10.50 $45.00
3-4 $11.60 $50.00
5-6 $12.80 $55.00
7-8 $14.00 $60.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00 per month.

SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5

When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special supplement will be budgeted
as necessary for households with children under 5 years of age for items such as cloth or disposable
diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo, and ointment up to the following amounts:

Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
1 $12.80 $55.00
2 $17.40 $75.00
3 $23.30 $100.00
4 $27.90 $120.00

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
0820225




Appendix G
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

2025-2026 Mileage Rate

This municipality adopts the State of Maine travel expense reimbursement rate as set by the Office of the

State Comptroller. The current rate for approved employment and necessary medical travel etc. is 54 cents
(54¢) per mile.

Please refer to the Office of the State Controller for changes to this rate at 626-8420 or visit
https://www.maine.gov/osc/travel/mileage-other-info.

Prepared by MMA

8/2025
Page 26



Appendix H
Effective: 10/01/25-9/30/26

Funeral Maximums

Burial Maximums

The maximum amount of general assistance granted for the purpose of burial is $1,620.
The municipality’s obligation to provide funds for burial purposes is limited to a
reasonable calculation of the funeral director’s direct costs, not to exceed the maximum
amounts of assistance described in this section. Allowable burial expenses are limited to:

removal of the body from a local residence or institution

a secured death certificate or obituary

embalming

a minimum casket

a reasonable cost for necessary transportation

e other reasonable and necessary specified direct costs, as itemized by
the funeral director and approved by the municipal administrator.

Additional costs may be allowed by the GA administrator, where there is an actual cost,
for:

e the wholesale cost of a cement liner if the cemetery by-laws require
one;

e the opening and closing of the grave site; and

e alot in the least expensive section of the cemetery. If the municipality
is able to provide a cemetery lot in a municipally owned cemetery or
in a cemetery under municipal control, the cost of the cemetery lot in
any other cemetery will not be paid by the municipality.

Cremation Maximums
The maximum amount of assistance granted for a cremation shall be $1,125.

The municipality’s obligation to provide funds for cremation purposes is limited to a
reasonable calculation of the funeral director’s direct costs, not to exceed the maximum
amounts of assistance described in this section. Allowable cremation expenses are
limited to:

e removal and transportation of the body from a local residence or
institution

e professional fees

e crematorium fees

o asecured death certificate or obituary

Prepared by MMA 8/2%& -



Appendix H
Effective: 10/01/25-9/30/26

e other reasonable and necessary specified direct costs, as itemized by
the funeral director and approved by the municipal administrator.

Additional costs may be allowed by the GA administrator where there is an actual cost,
for:

e acremation lot in the least expensive section of the cemetery

e areasonable cost for a burial urn not to exceed $55

e transportation costs borne by the funeral director at a reasonable rate
per mile for transporting the remains to and from the cremation
facility.

Prepared by MMA 8/2025s



2025-2026 GA Housing Maximums

Recovery Residences

The following Recovery Residence maximums are in effect from 10/1/2025- 9/30/2026

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas 25 Beds or less 26+ Beds

Area Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
Aroostook County $147.00 $633.00 $102.90 $443.10
Franklin County $158.25 $681.75 $110.78 $477.23
Hancock County $195.00 $838.50 $136.50 $586.95
Kennebec County $168.75 $726.00 $118.13 $508.20
Knox County $168.00 $723.00 $117.60 $506.10
Lincoln County $207.75 $892.50 $145.43 $624.75
Oxford County $160.50 $689.25 $112.35 $482.48
Piscataquis County $159.75 $687.00 $111.83 $480.90
Somerset County $171.00 $734.25 $119.70 $513.98
Waldo County $192.00 $825.00 $134.40 $577.50
Washington County $148.50 $639.00 $103.95 $447.30
Metropolitan FMR Areas 25 Beds or less 26+ Beds

Area Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
Bangor HMFA $210.00 $901.50 $147.00 $631.05
Cumberland Cty. HMFA $251.25 $1,080.00 $175.88 $756.00
Lewiston/Auburn MSA $186.75 $802.50 $130.73 $561.75
Penobscot Cty. HMFA $165.00 $708.75 $115.50 $496.13
Portland HMFA $296.25 $1,273.50 $207.38 $891.45
Sagadahoc Cty. HMFA $219.75 $946.50 $153.83 $662.55
York Cty. HMFA $247.50 $1,065.00 $173.25 $745.50
York/Kittery/S. Berwick HMFA $289.50 $1,243.50 $202.65 $870.45

These rates were calculated according to CMR 10-144, Ch. 323, Section V which requires:
A. Recovery Residences are 75% of 1 BR heated rate.
B. Recovery Residences with 26 or more BR are 70% of the <26 RR rate(A).

Revised 08/22/2025

Page 29




Town of Damariscotta
Public Hearing and Select Board
Meeting

October 1, 2025
Town Office
21 School St

5:30 PM
Join Virtually
Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85228756628

AGENDA
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Public Hearings
i. Liguor License: Anne’s Book Bistro
ii.  General Assistance Ordinance
3. Call Select Board Meeting to Order
i.  Minutes
1. September 17, 2025
ii.  Financial Reports
1. Payroll Warrants #____
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #____
iii.  Citizen Comments and General Correspondence
iv.  Town Manager’s Report
v.  Official Action Items
1. Liquor License
a. Anne’s Book Bistro (New)
b. Lincoln Theater (Renewal)
c. Lobster Haul (Renewal)
2. Entertainment License:
a. Anne’s Book Bistro
b. Lincoln Theater
Public Vending License: Mary’s Wildflower Raw Honey/T’s Lip Balm
Cemetery Donation
Special Town Meeting Warrant (MPERS)
Budget Committee Appointments
General Assistance Ordinance Amendments
Highway Equipment Reserve Allocation: Line Striper
Vi. Select Board’s Discussion Items
1. Joint Public Works Committee Update/Presentation
2. Liquor License Issuance Policy
3. Road Opening Permit/Policy
vii.  Adjournment

® N U AW

Page 30


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85228756628

Town of Damariscotta
Select Board Meeting

September 17, 2025
Town Office

21 School St
5:30 PM

Join Virtually
Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88515206187

MINUTES
Attendance:
Select Board: Daryl Fraser, Tom Anderson, Andrea Keushguerian, Dan Hunter, Darryl Day
Other: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; John Roberts, Fire Chief, Emerson Wesselhoff, Island Fellow

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Call Select Board Meeting to Order
Fraser called the meeting to order at 5:30.

3. Minutes
i. September 3, 2025
Motion by Anderson to approve the minutes of September 3, 2025 as
presented.
Second by Day
Vote: 5/0/0

4. Financial Reports
i. Payroll Warrants #____
Motion by Fraser to approve Payroll Warrant #11
Second by Anderson
Vote: 5/0/0

ii. Accounts Payable Warrants #
Motion by Fraser to approve Accounts Payable Warrant #12.
Second by Keushguerian
Vote 5/0/0

5. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence
None

Page 31


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88515206187

6. Town Manager’s Report
Dorr provided a written report. Some highlights include:
TRIO software support will be ending shortly. An upgrade will be necessary. This
could result in some minor scheduling changes towards the end of the calendar year,
for necessary staff training. The See-Click-Fix module, which will allow web visitors
to complete a complaint form for various departments and create a digital log of
complaints should be live by November. A letter of support for the Darling Marine
Center was provided as they look to apply for a grant that would continue the work
of understanding the uses of the Damariscotta River Estuary. Strategic Planning
workshops are going well. Others are scheduled on Wednesday 9/24 and 10/8. The
Police Department evaluation is beginning. The review team is expected to finish
their report by the end of November. The Police Chief’s job ad should be posted
before the next meeting of the Select Board. The Public Works crew is finishing up
their use of the excavator rental. They were able to clear the roadside on Standpipe
and part of Back Meadow as well as replace a culvert on Hammond St. before
cleaning the machine for its return. Sand and Salt have been stacked for the start of
the winter season. Capital project updates were also included. Surveyors should be
on site next week to delineate the wetland and boundary area for the Chapman St
drainage project. Six responses were received for the 1B PPl project. They are
currently being reviewed and scored. Four respondents submitted proposals for the
Castner Creek Culvert replacement. The review process should begin next week
once a review team is pulled together. Work on the new EV chargers is anticipated
to begin the week of September 22nd. There was an opening in the civil teams
schedule to set the poles and complete the underground/utility work. The units will
need to be installed later as they have not arrived yet. Full plans were distributed to
the Board members. Fraser wondered if there was a policy for the use of chargers
yet? Anderson suggested that if any nearby Towns already had one we could start
with that. As the next Damariscotta/Newcastle Public Works Committee meeting
was scheduled for September 22, the full Board was given an update on the
progress. Dorr said they were honing in on a community presentation of budget
numbers and a full understanding of what crew would be needed for the winter
season. Space needs will be a focus of a future meeting. It's still early in the
process and there is lots to be flushed out before public presentations/forums. Dorr
commented that we do need feedback and questions from the public before
finalizing anything.

7. Official Action Items
i. Liquor License Renewal: Best Thai

Motion by Anderson to approve the liquor license renewal for Best Thai.

Second by Keushguerian
Vote: 5/0/0

Page 32



Vending License: Blanchards Ice Cream

Motion by Fraser to approve the vending license for Blanchards Ice Cream.
Second by Day
Vote: 5/0/0

Fire Station Reserve Allocation: Station Improvements

As part of the structural assessment conducted early this summer, it was
decided that the floor repair should move forward. Chief Roberts has been
considering and reviewing options to rehabilitate the concrete floor as
identified in the capital plan. Estimates were received for epoxy floor coating
and polished concrete flooring. Based on input from various sources, the
Chief would like to proceed with the epoxy flooring, as it is less maintenance,
has a shorter set time and will be less slippery due to the grit, which can be
added. In addition, a lip will be added along the wall edges. He added that
storage units would need to be rented to hold all of their equipment during
the finishing process. Estimated cost of $500. Anderson wondered why they
had selected red lines instead of yellow as shown in the presentation.
Roberts said that the floor color in the presentation wasn’t exactly how the
floor would appear and the red was a better contrast. The Chief updated the
Board that the roof work would be happening beginning this weekend and
plans to look at the electrical system would be forthcoming. He mentions
this because the cost for a new station is running over $10,000,000 so this
station needs to be maintained. Fraser thanked the Chief for all the research
and recommendations.

Motion by Fraser to waive the bid requirements and to appropriate up to
$50,000 from the Fire Station Reserve for improvements to the Fire Station as
presented.

Second by Keushguerian

Vote: 5/0/0

MPERS Retirement Plan Changes

Dorr presented information regarding MPERS Special Plan options for the
new Police Chief position. He stated that Damariscotta does lag behind other
towns in terms of our retirement package. He reminded the Board that
Special Plan options were reviewed in 2024 and determined not to proceed
with a change at that time. To stay competitive with the job market, he
suggested the Board consider making a change for the non-unioned police
officers (in our case the Police Chief position). Dorr noted that It would be an
approximate increase in cost of $1100-$1750 in FY26.

Page 33



Vi.

Vii.

Motion by Keushguerian to have the Town Manager draft a special town
meeting warrant to consider changing the non-unioned police officers MPERS
plan option from the AC plan to a Special Plan.

Second by Fraser

Vote: 5/0/0

Hunter asked if the union would want a special plan if we offered it to the
Chief. Dorr and Fraser both responded that it had come up at the last
negotiation, but had been dropped in favor of other items. Dorr said he
thought it would be a focus at the next negotiation.

Dorr will supply more information within the draft warrant at the next
meeting to clarify.

Order of Municipal Officers: Tax Payment Allocation

Motion by Hunter to direct the Tax Collector to apply any tax payments
received be applied in chronological order beginning with the oldest unpaid
tax bill, provided, however, that no such payment may be applied to any tax
for which an abatement application or appeal is pending unless approved in
writing by the taxpayer.

Second by Day

Vote: 5/0/0

Paving and Drainage Reserve Allocation: Road Improvements

Hunter asked if there was a cut off date for laying asphalt. Dorr answered it
was typically mid-October but these projects would be fine.

Dorr presented a listing of fall road surfaces to be improved with estimated
costs. A few might be close, depending on the actual amount of asphalt used
(at the $120/ton price). In addition to the previously appropriated $75,000,
an additional $18,000, which includes a contingency for tonnage, is being
requested.

Motion by Fraser to allocate up to $18,000 from the Paving and Drainage
Reserve to complete various road improvements.

Second by Anderson

Vote 5/0/0

Technology Reserve Allocation: Workstations

Dorr presented a request to replace 3 office devices now, due to Windows 10
operating system becoming unsupported in October. He went on to describe
a replacement plan aimed for a 5 year replacement cycle, but upgrading now
for a potential replacement within a year didn't seem reasonable. Estimated
costs would be $3000-$3450.

Page 34



Motion by Fraser to allocate up to $3450 from the Technology Reserve to
replace staff computers as presented in the Town Manager’s memo.
Second by Anderson

Vote: 5/0/0

viii. Donation
Dorr presented a check for $2000 from Paul and Kathy Anderson to support
Trunk or Treat.
Motion by Hunter to accept the donation from the Anderson’s to support
Trunk or Treat.
Second by Fraser, who added a Thank you on behalf of the Select Board.
Vote: 5/0/0

8. Select Board’s Discussion Items

9.

Anderson wanted to bring a pending bill regarding allowing Municipalities to limit
Nonprofit Property Tax Exemptions to the attention of the full Board. A discussion
regarding the value of non- profits in our community followed. If enacted, this bill
provides a municipality the power to limit the amount of a property tax exemption
given to a nonprofit institution or organization when it determines by vote that such
an exemption would be detrimental to its residents. Dorr estimates there is about a
100 million dollars in value out there, that is non taxable. He is putting that data
together now and will share it with the Board. Hunter commented that service
centers are strained right now. Anderson suggested this bill should be followed and
that he would contact our representative for their point of view and to invite them to
a Select Board meeting in the near future.

Adjournment

Motion by Anderson to adjourn the meeting.
Second by Fraser

Vote: 5/0/0

Page 35



Bureau of Alcoholic |

' & State of Maine
i !
' Application Copy

‘ File Number: 102488 Job Type: New Application

LICENSE TYPE APPLICATION DATE RECEIVED

| On-Premises: Beer, Wine & Spirits ~ 2025-09-19

E SECONDARY LICENSE(S)

i

None selected

LICENSEE LEGAL NAME LICENSEE TYPE
| Ann's Book Bistro LLC Limited Liability Company
* DOING BUSINESS AS CORPORATE NUMBER
| Ann's Book Bistro | 20215222DC
H INCORPORATION DATE
. 2020-12-23

| CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS
. 17 Back Meadow Rd Damariscotta ME 04543-4203

| MAILING ADDRESS
PHYSICAL ADDRESS
CONTACT NAME PREFERRED CONTACT METHOD
| Abigail White | Email
E CONTACT PHONE ALTERNATE PHONE
| (207) 315-1958
i{! FAX EMAIL
| | anns.bookbistro@gmail.com
» CORPORATE STRUCTURE
’} Page 36




i
i
L
{
]
{i
|
B

!

NAME POSITION/TITLE

Abigail White Owner

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

MANAGED BY AGENT
No

PREMISES TYPE
Class A Restaurant

OPERATOR
Abigail White

PHYSICAL ADDRESS

PARENT COMPANY

Ann's Book Bistro 100

PREMISES NAME

Ann's Book Bistro and Ann's Bistro

17 Back Meadow Rd Damariscotta ME 04543-4203

MAILING ADDRESS

17 Back Meadow Rd Damariscotta ME 04543-4203

CONTACT NAME
Abigail White

CONTACT PHONE
(207) 315-1958

FAX

QUESTIONS

On-Premises: Beer, Wine & Spirit

PREFERRED CONTACT METHOD
Email

ALTERNATE PHONE
(207) 315-1958

EMAIL
anns.bookbistro@gmail.com

% INTEREST




. Is your business (including any DBA) registered and in good standing

with the Maine Secretary of State?

Answer "No" if you are a Sole Proprietor.

Yes
20215222DC

. What is your expected start date?

October 2nd, 2025

. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license?

Yes

41372 / CAR21-104847&amp;amp;lt;br
/&amp;amp;gt;Ann&amp;amp;amp;#x27;s Book Bistro&amp;amp;lt;br
/&amp;amp;gt;17 Back Meadow Rd&amp;amp;lt;br
/&amp;amp;gt;Damariscotta, ME 04543

. Does the licensee or applicant(s) have any interest in any other Maine

Liquor License?
No

. Is the applicant/licensee an individual, partnership, or association?

(Not a corporation or LLC)
No

. Are all licensees/applicants residents of the State of Maine?

Yes

. Is your license for a club with a membership?

No

. Is your license application for Vessel Corporation?

No

. Do you have a valid and current health license issued by Maine

Department of Health and Human Services OR the Department of
Agriculture?”

Yes
29125

Page 38



10 Do you have a license from the Office of the State Fire Marshal?
Contact (207) 626-3870 to determine whether licensure is necessary.

No

11 Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this
license, if issued?

No

12 Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly,
any money, credit, thing of value, endorsement of commercial paper,
guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person
or entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged,
directly or indirectly, in the manufacture, distribution, wholesale sale,
storage or transportation of liquor.

No

13 Is the licensee/applicant(s) directly or indirectly giving aid or assistance
in the form of money, property, credit, or financial assistance of any
sort, to any person or business entity holding a liquor license granted
by the State of Maine?

No

14 What is the full name and date of birth of the person managing this
premises?
Abigail White 06/28/67

15 Has any of the listed applicants, an immediate family member of an

applicant, or an employed manager been denied a liquor license or
had a liquor license revoked within the last 5 years?

No
16 Is any of the listed applicants the spouse, father, mother, child or other

immediate family member of a person whose liquor license has been
revoked or denied in the last 6 months?

No

Page 39



17 Has any licensee/applicant or employed manager ever been convicted
of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any State of the United
States within the last 5 years?

No

18 Has the licensee/applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any
violation of any law, other than minor traffic violations, in Maine or any
State of the United States?

No

19 Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises?
Yes

20 At which address are your business records located?

17 Back Meadow Rd
Damariscotta, ME 04543

21 What will be your business hours? Please indicate each day's open
and close times.

Thursday, Friday & Saturday 4pm - 9pm

22 Please provide the name and distance from the premises to the
nearest school, school dormitory and place of place of worship,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main
entrance of the school, school dormitory and place of worship by the
ordinary course of travel.

Great Salt Bay School, 1 mile.

23 |Is your application for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast?
No

24 Do you have a food menu?

Yes
(document uploaded)

25 How many seats do you have?
32

Page 40




26 How many bathrooms do you have available to the public?

Two

DOCUMENTS
TYPE
Food Menu

Premises Floor Plan

Supplemental Ownership Form

APPLICANT
Ann's Bistro

DECLARATION

FILE NAME
ABB_Menu.pdf

Lig Lic Diagram_2nd BR
2025.jpg

102 Supplemental
Ownership Form and
Affidavit-2.1.pdf

DESCRIPTION
Bistro's Food Menu

The added "BR" in blue is our 2nd
Bathroom on our floorplan diagram

Completed form as requested

| certify that | am the applicant as described in this application, or that |
am duly authorized to submit this application on the applicant's behalf.

All information provided in this application is accurate and correct. |
understand that false statements made on this application are punishable
by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class
D Offense under Maine’s Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up
to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Page 41



| ,\&\03 V
VT SVIVE —

Dy «\Q L\Z)Mp

LIxz
8

Page 42



STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Supplemental Ownership Form
28-A M.R.S. §651
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely.

Page 43

1. Company or sole proprietor legal name: 2. Date of incorporation/registration: 3. State of incorporation:
' : .
Ann's Book Bistro LLC 12/23/2020 Maine
List the mo:oim:n information for officers, directors, owners equal to or over 10%, and persons with indirect financial interest in the applicant.
" ; : Ownership
Name Date of Birth Phone or E-mail Address Title Stake (%)
Abigail White 06/28/67 207-682-0135 17 Back Meadow Rd., Owner 100
Damariscotta, ME 04543
BABLO/102 01/2025



Affidavit
ONLY COMPLETE THIS PAGE IF THERE ARE NO OWNERS OVER 10% LISTED ON PAGE 1

The undersigned authorized representative of the applicant swears or affirms that no person that holds an
ownership interest in the applicant holds an ownership interest equal to or greater than 10%.

Affiant Signature Date

Affiant Printed Name

State of , County of

I certify that on the date set forth below, the individual named above did appear personally before me and that I
did identify this applicant by: (a) comparing his/her physical appearance with the photograph on the identifying
document presented by the applicant and with the photograph affixed hereto, and (b) comparing the applicant’s
signature made in my presence on this form with the signature on his/her identifying document.

Signature of Notary Public Date

Printed Name of Notary Public

WARNING: The statements on this application are made under oath or affirmation. False statements can be
grounds for rejection of the application or suspension or revocation of a license. False swearing is a Class D
crime punishable by up to 364 days incarceration and a $2,000 fine.

BABLO/102 01/2025 2

Page 44



Section III:  For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated:

Who is approving this application? [1 Municipal Officers of

(] County Commissioners of County

O Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials v Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section of Maine’s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653.html

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A.The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 6 of 11
Page 45



Damawriscottor Police Department
Chief Jason Wawlicks

21 School Street

Damawiscotto, Maine 04543
(207)563-1909 (207) 563-3200 faw (207) 563-8986
emaili chief@damariscottoune.com

TOGETHER WE MAKE A DIFFERENCE

September 22, 2025

Board of Selectman

Town of Damariscotta

21 School Street

Damariscotta, Maine 04543

Re: Ann’s Book Bistro

To the Board of Selectman:

As requested, I had my staff research our records for any police complaints or contacts involving Ann’s
Book Bistro located at 17 Back Meadow Rd from August 1, 2024 through September 22, 2025 this

department responded to the following calls;

1 Fire

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further concerns or questions regarding this information.

Sincerely,

Chief Phil Tessier
Damariscotta Police Department

Page 46



| State of Maine

0.0 25 860S

Bureau of Alcoholic
Beverages & Lottery

Operations

Application Copy

File Number: 92660

@ LICENSE #
AUD-23-107476

| LICENSE TYPE

. On-Premises: Beer & Wine

. AGENT NAME

EXPIRES
- 2025-09-25

PREMISES NAME
| LINCOLN THEATER

. LINCOLN COUNTY COUMMINTY

NEW SECONDARY LICENSE(S)
None selected

PREMISES TYPE

Auditorium

OPERATOR

| THEATER & ORCHESTRA

PHYSICAL ADDRESS

Job Type:

Renewal Application

APPLICATION DATE RECEIVED
2025-09-12

LICENSEE

LINCOLN COUNTY COUMMINTY

THEATER & ORCHESTRA

EFFECTIVE DATE
2024-09-26

STATUS
Active

PREMISES NAME
LINCOLN THEATER

2 THEATER ST DAMARISCOTTA ME 04543

MAILING ADDRESS

. PO BOX 237 DAMARISCOTTA ME 04543-0237

Page 47



‘,i CONTACT NAME PREFERRED CONTACT METHOD
- CHRISTINA BELKNAP Email

CONTACT PHONE ALTERNATE PHONE
(207) 563-3424

FAX EMAIL
info@lincolntheater.net

. QUESTIONS

On-Premises: Beer & Wine

1. Is your business (including any DBA) registered and in good standing
with the Maine Secretary of State?

Answer "No" if you are a Sole Proprietor.

Yes
19770025ND

2. Does the licensee or applicant(s) have any interest in any other Maine
Liquor License?

No

3. Is the applicant/licensee an individual, partnership, or association?
No

4. Are all licensees/applicants residents of the State of Maine?
Yes

5. Is your license for a club with a membership?
No

6. Is your license application for Vessel Corporation?
No

Page 48



Do you have a valid and current health license issued by Maine
Department of Health and Human Services OR the Department of
Agriculture?

Yes
(document uploaded)

. Do you allow dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?

If so, You need to have a a license from the Maine State Fire Marshal.
See https://www.maine.gov/dps/fmo/plans-review/applications for
more information.

Yes
We don&#x27;t have a number but it is issued by the town of
Damariscotta

Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this
license, if issued?

No

10 Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly,

11

any money, credit, thing of value, endorsement of commercial paper,
guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person
or entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged,
directly or indirectly, in the manufacture, distribution, wholesale sale,
storage or transportation of liquor.

No

Is the licensee/applicant(s) directly or indirectly giving aid or assistance
in the form of money, property, credit, or financial assistance of any
sort, to any person or business entity holding a liquor license granted
by the State of Maine?

No

12 Do you have a manager employed?

No

Page 49



13 Has any of the listed applicants, an immediate family member of an
applicant, or an employed manager been denied a liquor license or
had a liquor license revoked within the last 5 years?

No

14 Is any of the listed applicants the spouse, father, mother, child or other
immediate family member of a person whose liquor license has been
revoked or denied in the last 6 months?

No

15 Has any licensee/applicant or employed manager ever been convicted
of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any State of the United
States within the last 5 years?

No

16 Has the licensee/applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any
violation of any law, other than minor traffic violations, in Maine or any
State of the United States?

Yes

1.Christina Belknap
2.10/27/2005

3. DWI

4. Lincoln County
5. Convicted

17 Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises?

No
(document uploaded)

18 At which address are your business records located?
2 Theater Street, Damariscotta ME 04543

19 What will be your business hours? Please indicate each day's open
and close times.

Wednesday through Sunday, business hours vary but typically from
2pm to 9:30pm

Page 50



20 Please provide the name and distance from the premises to the
nearest school, school dormitory and place of place of worship,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main
entrance of the school, school dormitory and place of worship by the
ordinary course of travel.

0.1 mile to Damariscotta Baptist Church

21 Is your application for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast?

No

22 What is the gross food income for the licensure period that will end on

the expiration date?
$17,599

23 What is the gross income from beer, wine, and spirits for the licensing
period ending on the expiration date?

$7,124

24 Do you have a food menu?

No

DOCUMENTS
TYPE

Premises Floor Plan

Supplemental Ownership Form

Lease/Rental Agreement

Maine Health or Agriculture
License

FILE NAME

Lincoln Theaater_Liquor
License Renewal
Floorplan. Sep 2025
copy.pdf

Lincoln Theaater_Liquor
License Renewal
Ownership. Sep 2025
copy.pdf

Lincoln Theaater_Liquor
License Renewal
BUSINESS. Sep 2025.pdf

Eating Place
Certificate_2025-26.pdf

DESCRIPTION

We are a non-profit so we don't
have a lease. Attached are the
business docs.

Page 51



APPLICANT

'  LINCOLN COUNTY COUMMINTY
- THEATER & ORCHESTRA

DECLARATION

| certify that | am the applicant as described in this application, or that |
am duly authorized to submit this application on the applicant's behalf.

All information provided in this application is accurate and correct. |
understand that false statements made on this application are punishable
by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class
D Offense under Maine’s Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up
to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Page 52



STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Premises Floor Plan

In an effort to clearly define your license premise

and the areas that consumption and storage of liquor

authorized by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the

premise to be licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the

premise.

Fﬂ&«#w A W’L“_"”’f"ig__ﬂ ,

N

[ Teve

P§%7L

S

Five Elcope

BABLO/101 Floor Plan 12/2024

e




(Dr)oj' o
//_/
gmw“‘\”
= ‘ \%(L\/M“/ \-
flalwy
_____________ \ -
- PO S

Page 54



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

Yo
w
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS mu
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
Supplemental Ownership Form
28-A M.R.S. §651
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely.
1. Company or sole proprietor legal name: 2. Date of incorporation/registration: 3. State of incorporation:
P—.w)ﬁo \\._ 6@«\;_*\(« Q\SB\Z\T\:J é\ﬁ\mp\mls\ /v\.\m f __ ,\v \ \M.m ~ . ,ﬂ i %_ﬁm\
+ (et~ ,
List the following information for officers, directors, owners equal to or over 10%, and persons with indirect financial interest in the applicant.
Name Date of Birth Phone or E-mail Address Title SREhEriiin
Stake (%)
BABLO/102 01/2025



Lincoln Theater Board Contact List
Effective January 1, 2025

Karen Filler (President)
18 Gaul Drive

Walpole ME 04573
207-563-2642 (home)
207-315-1702 (cell)
kfiller@tidewater.net

Merna Guttentag (Secretary)
99 Miles Road

South Bristol, ME 04568
Mail: PO Box 226

South Bristol, ME 04568
207-644-8358 (home)
202-262-2867 (cell)
mernacg@gmail.com

John Hendrickson

77 Federal Street
Wiscasset, ME 04578
(714) 585-8672 (cell)
phreddie1962 @gmail.com

Keith Langendorfer (Vice President)

646 Dutch Neck Road
Waldoboro, ME 04572
978-968-5049 (cell)
Keith.Karen.646@gmail.com

Deb Mills-Scofield

87 Bradley Shore Rd
Pemaquid, ME 04558
(207) 747-8100 (cell)
dms@mills-scofield.com

John Mulcahy

107 Long Cove Point Rd
Chamberlain, ME 04541
(207) 677-2917 (home)
(212) 749-0306 (cell)
Mulcahy1953@gmail.com

Ann Poole

16 Dodge Cove Lane
Newcastle, ME 04553

Mail: PO Box 1

Newcastle, ME 04553
207-350-5242 (cell)
woodenbobbins@gmail.com

Jennifer Wright

398 Duck Puddle Rd
Nobleboro, ME, 04555
207-542-9529 (cell)
jwright@aos93.org

Christina Belknap (Executive Director)
145 Church Street
Damariscotta, ME 04543
207-563-5587 (H) 207-485-5687 (C)
christina@lincolntheater.org

Page 56



ook Coned
19776025ND 4010000208525 Eondivomak &j“}

t-zo 77
FILED 02 18 {¢
2 18 1677 ARTI L.,L 00312 BUOK 905 PAGE 153

- Stale of Mutue

Certificate of Organization of a Corporation, under Title 13, Chapter 81
of the Revised Statutes, and Amendments thereto.

The undersigned, officers of a corporation duly organized stthe office of Josl F. Bowde,. Sad.
in the town of RAMALIBontia ... Stete of Maine, on the -.nlﬁx.szx:t;*éufﬂi{,_ st A of

a’hanuarm. i —n AT, 1972, ., herehy certify as follows?
The neme of seid corporation 5 LENGOL, COUNREY, COMMUNETY, THSATER AHD ORCHESTRA

The purpeses of said torposation aret.... o present, praduce, manage, conduct and -
represent in any thestre, or place of amusement or antartainmant or
elsevhere, such plays, drames; comsdies, balletn, pperas, opersttas,
mdsicsl works, misico-dramatic works and othar askertaisments a8

the corporation shall f£rom tims. to time think £ity to pramote art

and to develop arbiatic abilities and other skilla in the £igld of
histrionics, dance and wsics #o foster, eficourage and devalop

public sppreciation and enjoymant of dramskie, Musical and masicoe
dramatlc works through the presentation of such workss o provide
means, equlpment erd facvilities to afford qualified personz an
opportunity to acynire knowiedge of the sciance of atagecraft and
practioal esperience in play productioss and in +he production of
masical and musios-dranetio workss to own, leoase, operate and maintain
tne or more workshops and theatresy to have the power to acquire, hold,
own, sall, Isaes, mortgage or otherwvise encumber all xinds of
property, real and personal. including the right,-power and authozity
to Thold by gift, devisée, bequest or purchase any £ofm of property

ta ba held in trust for the benefit of +he corporatdony and €o ds
anything whic h may be found useful ar convenient in acosmylighing
the purposes, objects, aims and powers abdove sublineds snd to glve

its net profits to such chariiable, religious, guigntific, literary
ox educational oxganizations which would then qualliy under the
provislons of Section 501{c) {3} of the Xnternal Revenus Code and

ita Regulationz ey they now exist or as they may hereafter be amended.

The eagoration is not organized far profit 4ad no
propexty or profit the corporation ghall intive €6 the benefik of
any person, partnership or corporation except in furtherence of the
nonproflt makiny purpsses of the corporation.

fpon the dissolutisn of the corporation or ths winding
up of its affaixs, the assets of the covporation shall ke distvibuted
excluaively to charitabla, religious, scientific, iiterary on
edecationel oxganizations which would then qualify uwnder the
provisions of Section 50% (c} {2} of the Ioternal Revenus Code and
its Repulations ss they now exlst or ai Ehiey miy hereafter be swendsd. .

TSSCEST Hev €5

-1~ Wed Jun 01 201 }a‘bg;}ﬁZSB



€3:GL:G1 1102 1O unf psp -Z-

BOOK 203 PAGE 154

Seid corparation i lecated in the cowm of DEHRRAROORER oo MEMeOIR
State of Mzine,

The sumbex of officers is..—., _f_‘?.mf e . e @0 their nzmes 2re as follows:

Prsuwt_,gff}j' Bouia e

David M. GOl’ﬁOIX
Vice-President .

Secretary arIEFérEE-__ e e e AT
Treasurer, l ) AT WSS s

SO T, ~ Joel F. Bow;l.e, F. Stevenscm Burtcm. Arthug Desxter,

‘Daris- Havens Marbla, David M Goz:don. mme H. Moran. Erik s. Nox:d,

Nilas L Perm.m, I.I, Ka.thexine P. Sazmora, Pauline e Ste«ale, A:Lison Ba

Witness onr hands this.. 3 e e Ay 0 Ja’_‘m'_aﬁg._-._.__._%.D. 19-3?._.
_.._..;A.@:-,.__&L._Jé.ﬁmsl.‘_ﬁ,._._._... Prasideat
ES:‘;J:K . S i ,ﬂ Z3) Treasurer
—Tase o Bewis)
Teanse  W.H WATS
~ E_E;k’ q‘ j\jofi - Incorporators
o . ) TP )
SBIN e W e S e e S SAa S TP ,_i -
———— S .

{This Certificate must be Aled in the Office of the Seeretary of State within 80 days of date of
Brganization)

Page 58



BOOX 905 BAGE 185

STATE OF MAINE
Lincols ‘. S5 PN 15 - ' RO % ) 35 L 3 f

Then personally apgeased the within mmed  yoel ¥. Bowle, Brik 5. Nord and
Jeanne W, Howard.

and séverally made oath to the forsgoing cortificats by them signed, that the eama is vrne,

Before me,

N

STATE OF MAINE

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

e e o e e e e 5 =
- tarivarss |}

mivary 17 ap.ag 77
1 hereby tertify that 1 have examiaed the foregoing certificate, and the same is properly drawn and signed,

add is corforniable to the constitution and laws of the State, TVuineie M, Wicsisve .

Ags 15 7 —ATTORNEY GENERAL

LINCOLY, S8,
RECEIVED JAK 21 31977 8§ H. 30 M. 4. M.

AND REGORIED FROM TRE OREGINAL

-3- Wed Jun 01 2013455553



TAtD

STATE O_; AN
E;rs om Sacratary of State

Fuus taFEbEUALY. 18,1377
mﬁ...? o ami Mg bl day.

Depary mrﬂm_w.
Retorddd 1 Vol, 48 © Puge 25

i e e

1

CoPY
SOrY
(Nana of Cor paruifoit)
'
Lo 2t Lo Y MELT Yo
Jvm;..:nv SRS LD, Owﬁﬁ.l_. I ol A9

Regiatry of Dewly
Rectivetwmmme LOANUARY 24, .39 7
at 8 w50 m Ao M.
fecorded fu Vol, 905 puge 153

Attest;

i

m..cnwnw z. P?EE
LE12 3055 S (T

A true vopy of recond.

Attest: |
ﬂr:rm L nJ\»u \mﬁ%\mlﬁ. L) Reyister
. GOLPARED

STATE Om. MAINE

Dw e of .m?.\&Eu_ of Staje

Angusta ... SUUPR |'
Received and fled tidy day.
N\,
Altusts %
i ...w,.n?_;_z ol vr:a
. N
Recareed in Val. Page
N
\,

C R i e

Wed Jun 01 2011 15:15:53

Page 60



 1¥/95/2816 13:56 2074432595 witi T4 H BREWER CP& PAGE B2
LI EALILEL Y SEEIVEALIE SO WL SIS SoMESFAA b GAda AR AL ESELEY
Bigtrict Diregtor
B. 0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, 0B 45261

Dates: Jﬁliﬁ!ﬁ% Pevson to Contach:
‘ . Dee Anna Jarmon
Lincoln County Community Theater Telephons Nudber:
and Orchestra 513-241-5188
P. 0. Box 237 Fax Number:
Damariscotita, ME 04543-0237 513-684-593%

Federal Idantifiontisn Nunlber:
22-2491739

Dasr Sir or Madam:

This is in response to vour letter dated May 5, 1228, requesting a
copy of your organization’s determinzation letter, This letter will
take the plase of the copy you requested. '

Our records indicate that a determinstion letter igssued in July 1286
granted your organization exemption from federal income tax under
section 50%{c) (3} of the Internal Revenue Code. That letter is Bbill
in effect. ’ _

Based on information subsequently submitted, we classified your
organization as one thet is not a private foundation within the
meaning of section 50%(a) of the Code bacause it is an organization
described in ssction 508(s) (2).

This classification wae based on the assumption that your
organization's operations would continue &= stated in the
spplication. If your organization’s sources of Eupport, or its
character, wmethod of operations, or purposes have changed, please let
ug Know =50 we can coneider the effect of the change on the exempt
status and foundation status of your organization, .

Your organization is required to file Form 8504, Return of ot
Organization Exempt from Income Tax, only if its gross receiptas each
year are normally more than £25,000. If a return is required, it
must be filed by the 15th day of the fifth month after the end of the
crganization’s anmual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty
of $20 = day, up to & maximum of $10,000, when & return is filed
late, unless there ig zeasonable cause for the delzy. :

A1]l exempt organizations [unless epecifically excluded) are liable
for taxzes under the Federal Insurance Contributions Aot (socisl |
gecurity taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employes
during 2 calendar yvear. Your ordganization is not liable for the tax
imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTa) .

ToheeiT

gt -
= bt 24

[



1i/g5/2a12 13:58 2874432685 WLLL LA H SeWers e ‘ e

oae PP R . T—

PO | N S A L [T

o

Lincoln County Community Theater and 5 B .'? f_}f;7
222451739 and Orchestra

Organizationg that are mot private foundations are not subjécﬁ to the -
gxoipe taxes undey Chapter 42 of the Cnde. However, these : -
organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise -

taxes. )

Domors may deduct ceonktributions be your arganization as provided in
section 170 of the Code. Beguests, legaciss, devieses, transfers., or
gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal
estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the appliecable provisions
of mections 2055, 2106, and 2532 of the Code.

Your organization is not required to file federal imcome tax retuxns
unless it ig subject to the tax on unrelated business income under
section 511 of the Code. If your organization isg subject to this
tax, it must f£ile an income tax return on the Form 29Q-T, Exewpt
Organization Businesa Income Tax Return. In thig latter, we arse fot
determining whether any of yvour organization’s present or propoged
activities are unrelated trade or buziness as defined in section 513
of the Code,

Because this letter could help resolve any guestions about yeour
organization's exsmpt status and foundation status, you ghould keep
it with the organization's permansnt records.

Pleasge direct any guestiong to the person identified in the
letterhead above. :

This letter affirms your organization’'s exemplk status.

¢. Ashley Bullard
Disktrict Director




NONPROFIT CORPORATION
STATE OF MARE

STATEMENT OF INTENTION
FO CARRY ON ACTIVITIES UNDER
AN ASSUMED OR FICTITIOUS NAME

Lincoln County Community Fheater and Orchesta

{Roal Name oFComporanon}

A o0 A

Fite No. 19770025N0 Pages 3
Feoe Paid $ 25

BON 2103351600028 ANRE
v FILED:

08 s 4t e e b kb

1112812010

-~

{)j i ———

o ——— e ——

Depety Sactetny of State

A True Cogy Wisen Atteated By Sigmature

Pursuant to | & MESA $308-4, the udersipried coporanion Sxecutes atd defivers e Sliowing Stremest 6F Fatanian to Coany o9

Activities Undier wre Assured or Pictitions Nemses

FIRST: Tie adifiess of the teaistoved office oF the cerporation in the Stz of Mafie &
PoBox 237, 2 Theater Strest, Bacnariscatia Mate 4543
(sireet, eaty, state and zip wode}
SEOOND: {"X" otz Box only.}

aseurned narme {3 18 YRS 30841

[3  foliossname (158 MRSA 43054 3

"The corparation ntends Yo -camy o achivises weber the pesirned or fictitions matne of

Lincoln Theater

Please note: & fickitious vame s & name adopted by & Torelgn eorporation authorized to camy on activitics in this State becsuce is

reat narie I unavaileble parswant o [3-B RIRS % $3061-5,

Corepiese the fulfontng it applicshite:

THE: 3 steedi ssenened vasme 36 v be nsed af Tower tham Al oF
wheze it will be vsed ¥ (ara):
NA

e comporation’e placas ofactivitr in this Sote, the Iocation(s}

FORMEWO. MIPCA-S {{ 6£20)

Mon Apr 26 2021 16:04:15
Page 63



"L29%-28¢-202 |12 1o Aob surew®@syyp-dns) je welbouid [0juo) pue uoiusasld 9SM S0UB}Sgng pue 032eqo |
2D BulBey 8y} 10ejuod ases|d ‘smej Buiows aoejdyiom pue 090eqo) |iejal s,aule|y Buipiebai souepinb ea1) 104

"aUIJ02IU UIBJUOD ABY] JOU IO Jayjaym ‘saoinep Bupjows 21uoJj08|e ul pasn spinbi|
pue sadid ‘sieded Buyjjol ‘sis}ji Se yons ‘1onpoid 090eqo] B Jo uondwnsuod ay) ul pasn A10sss22. Jo Jusuodwod
Aue pue ‘saoiaap Bupjows 21uo08|8 ‘'snus o Jnus ‘090eqo) Buimasyo ‘'0ooeqo) adid 'yexooy e ‘1ebo e ‘epalebio

B '0} pajwi| jou Ing ‘apnjoul syonpoid 09200 ‘8107 ‘L AINe aiojaq Jo uo abe jo sieak g| paule}qo uosiad ay)
sso|un abe Jo sieak |z Japun uosiad Aue 0} pjos a4 Jou Aew sjonpoid 020BqO | "YpIg JO 31ep suosiad sy} sulejuod
yey} uoneoiiuapl oiydelbojoyd Ag JabunoA 1o abe Jo sieah gg suosiad ||e pieo 0} palinbal aie siajiejoy 000ego |

"8UIj02IU UIBlUOD ABY]) J0U IO Jaylaym ‘'saoinap Buiowls 01uoJjos|a JO 8sn a8y} sapnjoul bupjows
‘'saoe|d 21jqnd Jo seale pasojous ||e pue seale Buijes Joopino ul Buiows yiqiyold jjeys siuawysligelsy buies

‘palqiyold si Bunjows
aleym seale 1ayjo Jo aoejd a1gnd ‘aoe|dyiom e ojul yoeq Buideoss wol) axows juasaid o) Aem B ul paubisep
pue Ajjj1oe} ssauisng sy} wouy Aeme 1884 0 1Se9) 1B S| jey) ealy bupjows pajeubisag e uiyym apisino axows

0} seakojdwa pue Jakojdws jwliad Ajuo |jeys siehojdw3 "sioopino papiwiiad aq Ajuo [jeys saoejdyiom ul Bupnjows

‘Jakojdwa ay) Jo |0J3u0D By} Japun saolales wiopad saakojdwa a1aym SESIE JOOPINO Ul PUB ‘HIOM 10} PASN S3|0IYSA

ul Buipnjoul ‘Ayijioey ssauisng Aue ul Bupjows syiqiyoud jeys Aoljod Buiows ushum e ysijgelsa 1snw siakojdwyg

“\a Jx{lﬂv-/./.\/\

378YH34SNYHL-NON

Jauolssiuuwoy)

dVNX139d VNILSTYHD NLL

00°50¢$ 334

V DETACH HERE V

9202/L2/60 :S3dIdX3

\"( \
S T

NNIW d3LIWIT - 3DV1d ONILV3

¢PSc :dI 1S3
S30INHIS NVINNH ANV HIVIH 40 LNIW1HYd3qa

INRYE J0 ARjES

O
HiAll

7%

N TAINENGENE
AlLr AT e

PCCC S T e T W N NG T MR B 3 9% R 1 1 R AN /%1 1| 1T 1 w1 1 B M T | R 1 1T 1 s 1 e T TP L0 | LT T 1 1L 1 T 11 :-

LECO-EYSYO JW VLLODSIHVIWYQ

N AT B LEZ X089 OdS

o
LLI
—
<C
L
I
',._
=
—
O
O
P
—
_J

ONI 08 10D

€YSH0 IW <toumE<z<@
1S ¥3alvaHL NM
YALVIHL zJouzﬂ

E
s
=
=
ol
L2
mﬂn

W/
4
=

(50 (| 65 "r'ﬁr"nrmr

£
=9
£

=
m/\,
ap

I

Page 64



Section III:  For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated:

Who is approving this application? [J Municipal Officers of

[0 County Commissioners of County

OJ Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section of Maine’s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653.html

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A.The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

Page 65
On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 6 of 11



Damawiscotlo Police Department
Chief Jason Wawrlick

21 School Street
Damaviscollo, Maine 04543
(207)563-1509 (207} 563-3200 fow (207) 563-8986
email; chief@dawmariscottvme:cony

TOGETHER WE MAKE A DIFFERENCE

September 15, 2024

Board of Selectman

Town of Damariscotta

21 School Street

Damariscotta, Maine 04543

Re: Lincoln Theatre

To the Board of Selectman:

As requested, I had my staff research our records for any police complaints or contacts involving The

Lincoln Theatre located at 2 Theatre Street from August 1, 2024 through September 15, 2025 this
department has no calls for this time frame.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further concerns or questions regarding this information.

Chief Phil Tessier
Damariscotta Police Department

Page 66



orol-26  gos

Beverages & Lottery

Bureau of Alcoholic |

Tty State Of Maine Operations

‘ Application Copy

File Number: 101001 Job Type:

LICENSE TYPE
On-Premises: Beer & Wine

SECONDARY LICENSE(S)
None selected

LICENSEE LEGAL NAME
The Lobster Haul LLC

DOING BUSINESS AS
The Lobster Haul

INCORPORATION DATE
2017-03-17

|  CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS

PO Box 324 Damariscotta ME 04543

| MAILING ADDRESS
PHYSICAL ADDRESS

CONTACT NAME
Isabella Nelson

| CONTACT PHONE
(207) 650-2337

| FAX

| CORP(S)RA%'ESSTRUCTURE
‘r )0 ‘Ol ' 2' 0. .
| thteks Lodter Re@: 09:15.28 REL'D"

FP T v St B

New Application

APPLICATION DATE RECEIVED
2025-09-12

LICENSEE TYPE
Limited Liability Company

CORPORATE NUMBER
20174953DC

PREFERRED CONTACT METHOD
Email

ALTERNATE PHONE
(207) 682-0110

EMAIL
thelobsterhaul@gmail.com

Page 67



NAME POSITION/TITLE PARENT COMPANY % INTEREST

The Lobster Haul owner 100
LLC

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

MANAGED BY AGENT

No

PREMISES TYPE PREMISES NAME
Restaurant (not Class A) The Lobster Haul
OPERATOR

Isabella Nelson

PHYSICAL ADDRESS
115 Elm Street Damariscotta ME 04543

MAILING ADDRESS
PO Box 324 Damariscotta ME 04543

CONTACT NAME PREFERRED CONTACT METHOD
Isabella Nelson Email

CONTACT PHONE ALTERNATE PHONE

(207) 650-2337

FAX EMAIL

thelobsterhaul@gmail.com

QUESTIONS

On-Premises: Beer & Wine

Page 68



. Is your business (including any DBA) registered and in good standing
with the Maine Secretary of State?

Answer "No" if you are a Sole Proprietor.

Yes
20174953DC

. What is your expected start date?
06/27/2017

. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license?

Yes
License Number: RES-2017-10131<br />115 Elm Street<br
/>Damariscotta, Maine 04543<br />Exp: 09/17/2025

. Does the licensee or applicant(s) have any interest in any other Maine
Liquor License?

No

. Are all licensees/applicants residents of the State of Maine?
Yes

. Is the applicant/licensee an individual, partnership, or association?
(Not a corporation or LLC)

No

. Is your license for a club with a membership?
No

. Is your license application for Vessel Corporation?
No

. Do you have a valid and current health license issued by Maine
Department of Health and Human Services OR the Department of
Agriculture?”

Yes
26617

Page 69




10 Do you have a license from the Office of the State Fire Marshal?
Contact (207) 626-3870 to determine whether licensure is necessary.

No

11 Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this
license, if issued?

No

12 Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly,
any money, credit, thing of value, endorsement of commercial paper,
guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person
or entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged,
directly or indirectly, in the manufacture, distribution, wholesale sale,
storage or transportation of liquor.

No

13 Is the licensee/applicant(s) directly or indirectly giving aid or assistance
in the form of money, property, credit, or financial assistance of any
sort, to any person or business entity holding a liquor license granted
by the State of Maine?

No

14 Do you have a manager employed?
No

15 Has any of the listed applicants, an immediate family member of an
applicant, or an employed manager been denied a liquor license or
had a liquor license revoked within the last 5 years?

No
16 Is any of the listed applicants the spouse, father, mother, child or other

immediate family member of a person whose liquor license has been
revoked or denied in the last 6 months?

No

17 Has any licensee/applicant or employed manager ever been convicted
of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any State of the United
States within the last 5 years?

No

Page 70



18 Has the licensee/applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any
violation of any law, other than minor traffic violations, in Maine or any
State of the United States?

No

19 Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises?

No
(document uploaded)

20 At which address are your business records located?

115 Elm Street
Damariscotta, Maine
04543

21 What will be your business hours? Please indicate each day's open
and close times.

Open Daily 11am to 3:30pm
closed Wednesdays

22 Please provide the name and distance from the premises to the
nearest school, school dormitory and place of place of worship,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main
entrance of the school, school dormitory and place of worship by the
ordinary course of travel.

1/2mile to church

23 Is your application for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast?
No

24 Do you have a food menu?

Yes
(document uploaded)

25 How many seats do you have?
30

26 How many bathrooms do you have available to the public?
’ | |

Page 71



DOCUMENTS
TYPE

Supplemental Ownership Form

Food Menu
Lease/Rental Agreement
Lease/Rental Agreement

Premises Floor Plan

APPLICANT
Isabella Nelson

DECLARATION

FILE NAME

102 Supplemental
Ownership Form and
Affidavit-2.pdf

2.png

image1.jpeg
image0.jpeg

imageZ2.jpeg

DESCRIPTION

Ownership

Menu
Lease
Lease

Floor plan

| certify that | am the applicant as described in this application, or that |
am duly authorized to submit this application on the applicant's behalf.

All information provided in this application is accurate and correct. |
understand that false statements made on this application are punishable
by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class
D Offense under Maine’s Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up
to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Page 72



‘A212]dWio) pasomsuy ag 1SNy SUoSang 1]y
1693 ‘SN V-8C
ur1o driysasoumQ gpuduwdjddng

LNFNIDYOANT ANV DNISNADIT JONOIT A0 NOISIAIA
SNOILVIHdO AYALLOT ANV SHOVIHAHLI OI'TOHODTV 40 NvVTINd
SHOIAYHS TVIONVNIA ANV HAILVILSININAY 40 INFNLIVJAA

ANIVIA 4O HLV.LS

§20T/10 Co1/019vd
2
(0]
g
€950
JN ‘OiseamaN
00} JBUMQO aAla UnIg L L€€2-0599-202 8861/51/50 UOS|ON e||eqes|
.MNMW hwwﬂw IPLL SSIppPV [fewr- 10 suoyq yjarg jo 9req dWEN
. uedidde ay) ur 3soa93ur [RIdUBUIJ JI2.IIPUT YIIM SU0SIId pue ‘o, (] 1940 10 0) [enDa SI9UMO ‘S103I311P ‘SIII1JJO 10 UOIJBULIOJUI SUIMO[[O] Y} IST'T
Sule\ L10¢2/L1/E0 071 IneH J483sqoT] ay L
:uoneaodaodur Jo LIS ¢ :uoneaysigaa/uoneiodioour jo ajeq 7 :oureu [839] 103311doad 9jos 10 Auedwo) -



Affidavit
ONLY COMPLETE THIS PAGE IF THERE ARE NO OWNERS OVER 10% LISTED ON PAGE 1

The undersigned authorized representative of the applicant swears or affirms that no person that holds an
ownership interest in the applicant holds an ownership interest equal to or greater than 10%.

Affiant Signature Date

Affiant Printed Name

State of , County of

I certify that on the date set forth below, the individual named above did appear personally before me and that I
did identify this applicant by: (a) comparing his/her physical appearance with the photograph on the identifying
document presented by the applicant and with the photograph affixed hereto, and (b) comparing the applicant’s
signature made in my presence on this form with the signature on his/her identifying document.

Signature of Notary Public Date

Printed Name of Notary Public

WARNING: The statements on this application are made under oath or affirmation. False statements can be
grounds for rejection of the application or suspension or revocation of a license. False swearing is a Class D
crime punishable by up to 364 days incarceration and a $2,000 fine.

BABLO/102 01/2025 2
Page 74



Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liguar Licensing & Enforcement

& State Honge Statfon, Augusta, ME 04333-0008

10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 {overnight)

Tel: (207) 624-7220 Feoe: (207) 287-3434

Emnail Inguiries: MaineLinworf@maine gov

ON PREMISE DIAGRAM
(Facility Drawing/ Floor Plan)

In an effost o clearly define your litense premise and the area that consamsption and storugs of liquor is

allowed, The Division requires ali applicarts 1o submit a disgram of the premise o be licensed in sddition to

completed license application.

Diagrams :'p]'lﬂl.ﬂd be submitied oa this farm end should be as scewrate as possible, Be sire to [zbel the arcas with
the following: » Entrances » Office area + Kitchen » Storage Aress » Diolng Rooms « Lounges » Function

Rooms * Restroams « Diecks = All Inslde and Outslde sreas that you sre requesting approval.

_ _ bt Eabponce
Teed g i« —
r:-,f' o a_“___tﬂ"
‘,~£(
; Y N_S h
r?.-!’ﬁl.‘:-l.llﬂﬁil—u. /%
Srotone DO
! b s
- O,
';3 r'_-,i L1 PN | [y "
_— G
JUF}V“MH A Tloeder caset [ E!
] ' _ ﬂmﬁj&;fbé;_ﬁcz':;':[-_v %_J .
e Vol b ]{_‘ r L g,
] E;n'i-::m;:' ‘L’c-\'\’\ﬁf\ E’Er
e WPy ) I
( Hﬂ\x} /i ka:‘il Th.% _f{r;Jq; I m_H 1%
'h‘ .
O Fremise Application Rev, 32019 Replee L22018 Page Tof%

Page 75



Al COMMERCIAL LEASE

Rl4-0y
. e -
This leste is mads berween Vale vie L}@‘pﬂ | ‘
¢ Darmaviscoffe. HMadng o Bo 500 ‘
bescin callod Lessor, and Toaabelia kel o WP o6l
. barrin g2 HIE
Lorsee hereby effers Lo lesie from Leasor the premises situed in the City of JPaumaainSe : r:‘n
o Pl oner S AT Lincoia (el Mhasirio L downbed a |15 Elen S
it Lloor corlgd fial spoen. « wpen the fallowing TERMS and CONDITIONS:
1. Term and Renl. Boeeor demicey the shave premines for s timoal emou@. yegsd, COMETENCing
Moaet, 1 ALOE L and rmianting o Flpal a5 ' LREQL e T
sedneee a3 provided heeein at the annual renal of et een, Unnssawd | iue. haordead thoriy
Doltars 5 43, & 20 1, paysbic bn gqual inarSments in sdvancy o e

firis daw of esch meath for @8 month's reees), during the sere of chin bease. All pental paymests chall b mads 82
Lessed, a3 b pddress ppocified aboon,
3. Qe Leisee shall uie mrd ocupy the promin for P54 aarrmat” _ . The gersiere
pradl e weed For mo osher purposs, Lessos represants San the promises may bywfully be uved For such purpose.
3, Cuie pid Aldlntensnre of Promives, Letvte stinosledges that the promined aie bs gond nrdor pad ropldr, s2ise
cavrrving pmaficaled hrrein. Lovice shall ai bis vmn eapessc wed it 0¥ fimes, mainisin s preenises is ol aed sefe
poaditiog, jndlikling plare plan. clecirics] wiring. plumbeag snd b Wlimp Lranglladions Brd ery crbad CpELETH O B
rEAL L LR [ aved Lha!l faipd ridior e LETD, B LEFTRIBALHN B ia ol ks ab ;('-".-!1 Lol ilion wy reogived, maawial
waeaf aned npar eRSCped. Lonace ehall by peagansibie i all repain reduiied, sacopting 1D 000, gaiviiar wall, itros-
quiral Pomindarepon, o).
v wehish phaldi
e aiatained by Lewion Leveee nhadl ales msirdain in good cosdition sech poriinns sdjsiesn 1n de grmibaey wich
5 sidewalics, driveways, lisna ard dheabdey, which would pleraie be roquired e be wasintalsed by Laru=
4. Alteratlany. Fesste vhall nol, withoon i ohiaiziag the wrilicn conacnl of Lessed, make any glieration, sédi-
oo, pf IMprovemests, in, o or about the premised
£ Ordizances and Statuted. Leviee vhall comgly with 3l atabeies, ordinances asd requirementd of all musicipal,
slite and federal suthecilies reow | Tece, of which Enby Raergalver B in fooge, periaiziag 1o th pPremiies, cocasiosed
by or affecUSE the use thedeal by Levue,

6. Aspgament and Sableizing. Levis shall sot siiign B Icaic or sublet any portion ef the premites withos pris?
wrinen conse™t o the Leasnr, which 150!l not be urrcaroaably wilkheld, Any roch assip=mest ef sublemag withoul
eosicat ghall e VOid and, g1 ke opcion of the Lessod, may irrmisaie this lease,

T Utiligjes. All 37Plications and connections foe neccinany utility serviees on the demined peesmises shall be made
i B pame off LEYIOE Caly, mnd Lessee shatl be solely Lable for utitiny chaggea s oy become due, includiag thete
for fawer, warel) §45. ¢lrciricity. and telephene senvices, [esser fo P Fion per gie '

B. Fojey and Intpestion. Lewuce shall permit Lessor or Lessoe’s Sp2art 10 e2ied upon the promidss ai rrasonsbls
limes gad upen reaconable potce. Sor the purpoue of Bapectisg the same, snd will permil Lessor sl sny time witkin
itety (60 days Prior 1o the enplntian of thip loace, to plice upea the peemiiee any usual “To Ber™ or TFor Lene™
AN, pagd pormit peovens doiinng i ke thy rame e jaEreot the peemizen thereafier,

P Posseales, 10 L33+ i3 unable io daliver powurecics af the H‘:lﬂli‘!'l &1 the fommernrma el Pageod, Leceor nhald
ot b2 Tiable Tor mny ddmige caurcd thenby, roe adadl thia brase be veid or voblabis, bt Lesers ghall sor b Nable
for any pgar watil poarenion s delivered. Lens may ermisatg thin Reaie i poascanion ie mog debvered within
Aayn of 1hat commansd st el ol U Wi hereal, o
BO. Bei gersiflcomtdon of Lessar, Lot shall nod b liahls o any dlamsgps w1 ingory 10 LS, (9 sy b pergas
oF IF iy gL ST, SCOLITERE D0 e diamibnd presmisen rd aap paik ool sod Lewee aprce 19 ebd Leviy hsm::i
Iz any ¢lama for darmiged. fo malicr hoss caubed, )
1L Enampgnes, Lenco, at hin cipense, shufi mabessin plase glass wed puble Lsbdiny invsrssde inchuding bodis
ERjury sed peogeny damage invuisg Leviee and Lewsar with minimum coverugs s fotbosy:

== Ladane ghafl peovide Lesaor with a Cerlificaic of Innupasss Phoswing Leiie an sddainnal Inusrd. The Cepfod™®
shall peoyide for & 1ea-day wrisies fotice 1a Lensor o (o £venl of cancellanion o malenal dasgs o coverags. 10

the masimurms earent pormingd by insurasce policies whick Fay b fwhed by Lewss of Leasce, Leving asd Lesioh

for ike benedit of cach cther, waive gay and all fights of subiegateas which might sthareiis ealil

0 F-E L g el Farma, Brlors i il Dai Poves, rind i 02 e 01 iisl. ksl s wiasror glasges ooy fiy iy B 7o joisie-
o mwrsas tnich. Cisenlt B lumpst F you dionfe i barms L ey s weg 1T Lag sl Tassg, ged B bons w wala o
FpTIMTE e or warAATE, A1 o beglad woelks eapea i e ey Fasd ghoflrs ﬂﬁuh—hggiﬂﬂ—rqrﬁ .

Page 76



15 Fmlemt Domale, |fong pormi o aog pare tenrrad oo sy priaid erin, g0 dap GOS0 Pl oy boyibisng mome
sy affecting Lerine'y vig of e Frdlﬂ.? shall s Salem by omluaid O Sle U PP ot e 2 2o
it Bl WO PRITSLa] o bl BB 1“-'& ﬂml humdh’!,“ ta Leasce. Lestes shidl fud Tan mtidind 10 dap
dgic, ksl El“““""“ﬂ Eﬁﬁmg i Lips Dereof, bet Leasee may Bl & elaim for asy taking of fiz.
past of the awund for duch LD lm!& S It muving cpessen.
s hned frmprovemesty pemed by Leasss, dss o S o of fhe presiies duriag the jorm Beseol, from wry
1. Destrwstion of Frvmlans. I 86 et 8 F O e ah vty (A0 e e
cane, Lo ahall forfwith ergair fh e, provicod S Bt epien i ol Lo e thaa F dci ]
B extitind 43,8 propersonsic mdxton of el mlsk Bl mpaith are being muade, bisal wpo & N weacls mih
kg of soch tepai hal ntrfers it the buine of Lediee o6 e promsnca. Uf such repulis easoct be Euade w3
i Bakd sy (8] dayy, Lewsor, st bs optios, may sl O 1ame withia o raonuble e, thiy koase ecelizizeg b clie?
with the reol prijeectivetely sbed as aloresssl, sad in the evees Bt Leror shull pol eloct lo malks szch fepiins whiek
cxmneot e musde withia siaty {80] dag, thin Reass muy bt drmizatad 2 the optics of et party. s the reral fia 0
toibing In which o dermiaed premises may be wuod i desirned b an ouaes of 2o e than one-thind of B2
replacraeel ooiia theredd, Lewar may sl #a ierminaic i kst = bether (be desuiied (romised 82 Barnd o mf A
el desuction of the huldog by whick e provies may beiitsatal dhall iersineis thid Mase
14, Lsses Hammeda oo Dnfasle. IF Lounee Sqfain da e paymest of reas, or iy adkdisons] prat, or defastis is
e performescs of aay of the cihar soverasis on sonddon beeraf, Lepor may give Lovee motcs of ssch delmdi
asd if Leawe dort nod curr avy wsch defacl wikia Eiy1, wfue da giving of wach ooy dor iF wech v
drfali in of wech antare tal il Dased) be pomphuly owed withis s penad, il Losos doss ot comenea0 sch
cuniig withad gach iy bl tharsdid paobhd s reiscastls dilipeaog aad Ia oo Tuih bo (uld wxh
dedwatiy, tea Leesor muy sreminaie dhde leane oo red boun tain dary” seize 1o Lavee. Oa
the daie apedified i juck notce ihe S of dhis lease shidl lEnmidits, and Ledme sball deon gy pad purmrndicer
promiiei B Levey, bt Leégisd ghall remaia Babds as hedgisaler provided, |f i Rasn ihall Bases bpen g Srmisi-
od By Lesi, Lédrin cray ai ny me theronfioe prieme poaiciiam of @ promises by day bimlel mrass and ressrer
Leie of ol oorepsals bl et ar d80icte. Mo Ridlers 1@ gndoree any borm whall 2o decomed g wsrer
B, Srrmricy Dypoait. Ldaepg abefl deponil with Lewers oo ibe bigsing of s leass the pean of
. Dot (3 ¥ e
Sivaaey Pl Dol Paforisants of Lesers's obilpioss waber Ut loasr, bnchating witoot Lmiaton the gaepntar of
e of B premiecs 1o Loviod kb hezeis peovidod. 1 Ledsor Bipletd ity pist of the doponit 15 £roe asmy dedidt
of Leasee, Letsce thall on dereesd deponi with Lessor the amoust 32 sppied ko thue Lessor sbatl have she full depen
= hesd an !l irsed duesizg e 1erm o8 Ly frase.
14, Tus beorrase. Bx thy evesl Bhees fn any buoreass daning say yeas of B brm of dds lease in the Oy, Cousty or
Suate real eiLee lied ever asd ¥hove B i of pach Eirga wistdisd £af Usc Lz year dosing which 1he Mrsof &
beasg sommences, whether boesy of psoreased sute ee valussion, Lessce shall pay 1o Leisar wpon pesestazios of
picd tas bt as ament oqeal W (2.3 % of e incrrane ia Laeek 108 the lud od budidng ia wiich e lrawd
E¥emLced ks direiied. Ta b gyng thet vk fuoe eoe daieaied for @185 Y& casendia g beyond o Dimn of the baise,
e ohdipuion of Lesite abal] be prosrtiseais b the portion €f he 132 form jngiuded da aoch yeas
17, Commaon Area Exproare [a the pvest e demised peesisfs U0 Efzuind iz o thopping C28%F OF i B Commer-
cial buiklisg i whick therg me commoe arpaa, Beance agreea B Py B pro-rata oy of muaicfeainee, Luica, wad
irarasse Por e commmaon ket ’
1% Arizeney's Foew lﬂ can guil abeahd by broaghs for enddmery &1 the peeminca, oo Jor azy s i bermeader, 6
becezac of azy sct which wuy arise out of @ poaiceiion el he prosduce, by gither pary, the proeailag pasty aball
b gmdisiod 1o all conit Industed in conmncton with uch sction, ischating 8 sratonaly acnmey's fec.
18, Wnivee, Mo falorr of Coswod 1o ealonce a2y keem Beteed 20wl be decmed 1 be § wiiver.
20, MoBora. Ay notior which eidr pacty rmay o i sogeind & give, el Be pves by cuibep U R, foalips pre-
paid, oo Lo at thee potavisss, or Eessor w e sbderii opeifoted mbiove, of B8 pach oy places st muip by desspaased by
B i from B &3 nove,
Ik Heirs, Asclgne, Sonheissen. Thin loass id Wadap oped isd jeats &0 S feed il of due heim, sucpes and e
Ceidlrs 1A ERlrie sl &3 thel fuites.
2 Opiken b R, Fyovidal i Leises i0oece in ddealt o g perlormsce of hin Wi, Legee wball bave O
option 83 renes e boass lor aa sdSvoned lerm ol |2, otk comeanging o the eapielin of th jridal o
sevrn. AS of the trrra wnd cosdiagoan off th Reane 1Rl spgly danieg e aercw il bend $LI0 Bal e meosibdp Taat

phall b the aum ol § £ by Ao bodpaasah T dgetien 3all b rx':r:‘i.uébg' wiilien poticE [T
o Qovon gl bpes thay e daps prioe 2 tw crpiraion of S inidal beies rm.

I pectice ia o0 given is the masser provided biveis witkis e me Rpecified, thiv opiioe Pall expine.

1Y, Subsadination. This Rise in gnd ihall be subordiasied s a2 gaistiag and fatore Lerd asd eodusbrasees spaical
2, Hadoay Gun Dlictarany, Axmguind by law, {Landioed)y (Seer) malben U folinizg dichovse: “Radoe (a® i
& makarally Sovuwrng relcUvE gid hal, whea # b sooursalitsd in & duildisg by julfiens Quastioas, misp [oticer
Seatdy micky Lo perind il meeipoal o it over Ese. Leveld of nidon thi egond Fadersll nad slake pusde s bave Eeen

Fonand fa hdliznin Adisonad informution repaedisg mdon sl radon soesag muay be cbiaingd
Eooes, iy Cousry P e benh wsiL.

25, Eatlee Apreemenl. The forepose g ecestione the £801¢ SETEmoes befases the purszi isd sy be modifisd pely
By w writizg aigaed by both purizcn. Tha foltowing Fobibits, if asy, have bors made o part of g kaze befors the
parven’ grocstion Befeol:

Sipedthis 35 &l Apeh N
Ey: \raﬂ‘em f'i'm;'llmﬁ-'. - i — Lessce

Page 77



Section III:  For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated:

Who is approving this application? [J Municipal Officers of

[0 County Commissioners of County

L Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section of Maine’s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653.html

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing. :

A.The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

Page 78

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 6 of 11



Dawariscolto Police Department
Chief Jason Wouwlick

21 School Street
Dovmowrizgeotioy Moive 04543
(2071563-1909 (207) 563-3200 far (207) 563-8986
evnails chief@damonr iyootime. cowy

TOGETHER WE MAKE A DIFFERENCE

September 15, 2025

Board of Selectman

Town of Damariscotta

21 School Street

Damariscotta, Maine 04543

Re: The Lobster Haul / Joe Lane Lobsterman, LLC.

To the Board of Selectman:

As requested, I had my staff research our records for any police complaints or contacts involving The
Lobster Haul - Joe Lane Lobsterman, LLC located at 115 Elm St.

From August 15, 2024 to September 15, 2025 the Damariscotta Police Department has responded to:
5 Property Checks
1 Motor Vehicle Stops

1 Parking Problem
1 Motor Vehicle Accident

To our knowledge, none of these calls involved the serving of alcohol at The Lobster Haul.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further concerns or questions regarding this information.

Sincerely,

Cliief Phil Tessier
Damariscotta Police Department

Page 79



TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA

he permit described in subsection 2, no licensee for sale of liquor to be consumed on the premises may
nical device; dancing; or entertainment of any sort without having first obtained an entertainment
a new initial permit and after reasonable notice to the municipality and the applicant. the municipal

he municipal officers shall take testimony of the applicant and any interested members of the public.

A non-refundable fee, which is listed in the Town’s fee sched ule,

IS required to cover the cost of advertising in the
Lincoln County News and for administrative processing.

Current License Expires:

Name of Organization: 4 hﬁ 705 4: ) g0 K _gm

Organization Phone #: _(907 : é ? Z g 6 [ § _C

Location of Entertainment: _/ 7 8 '{Q/ C ﬁ@_ﬁj}u KD Z)W ﬁﬂ/ SO ﬁ'ﬁ
Planned Time/Hours: 4—*@ N u_)_ & "’5 A}T
Lighting & Noise Level: ____V@K 2 oYU

Days of Occurrence:_;_\/l/_ED T S‘AT

The applicant cerlifies that the information provided herein is true to the best of the applicant’s knowledge and
authorizes the T own to advertise

as required in the application process.

1“47‘? ;',--"; Z
-~ __h..--; y / sF . > ’/;' 5 <
,/f,:;/ i;ﬁ}/é #.Z;Zirj_..‘{:f {-—H._" J“ K }'
- Signature of Applicant

-
TN EIos -
< — g i _3

Town M::_mager or Town Clerk

Date * _ Date | AR

Board of Selectmen:

Daryl Fraser < 5 Tom Anderson

Daniel Hunter £ Andrea Keushgueri;n_

& r Signed by the Board of Selectmen on this date i
Joshua Pinkham
License Expires:
SIS

Fee Paid Date | Clerks initials

Ad to run 1n __edition of the Lincoln County News

Hearing to be held on Wednesday, at' ' at the Municipal Building at 21 School St.

Applicant notified of said hearing

Police Report obtained




TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA
RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR ENTERTAINMENT/SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT

Under M.R.S.A. Title 28-A, § 1054. Without the permit described in subsection 2, no licensee for sale of liquor to be consumed on the premises may
allow any: music, except radio or other mechanical device; dancing; or entertainment of any sort without having first obtained an entertainment
(special amusement) permit. Before granting a new initial permit and after reasonable notice to the municipality and the applicant, the municipal
officers shall hold a public hearing at which the municipal officers shall take testimony of the applicant and any interested members of the public.

A non-refundable fee, which is listed in the Town’s fee schedule, is required to cover the cost of advertising in the
Lincoln County News and for administrative processing.

Current License Expires:___August 31, 2025

Name of Organization: _Lincoln County Community Theater & Orchestra

Organization Phone #: (207) 563-3424

Location of Entertainment: 2 Theater Street, Damariscotta, ME

Planned Time/Hours:  2pm to 10pm daily

Lighting & Noise Level: minimum additional lighting/medium level acoustical, or minimally amplified

music. All indoors.

Days of Occurrence: _ Wednesday thru Sunday

The applicant certifies that the information provided herein is true to the best of the applicant’s knowledge and
authorizes the Town to advertise as required in the application process.

y.

L/}/ Town Manager or Town Clerk

September 19, 2025

Date Date

Fee Paid N & Date 04 2315 Clerks initials ‘%5_—
Adtorunin M[ i3 edition of the Lincoln County News

Hearing to be held on Wednesday, at at the Municipal Building at 21 School St.

Applicant notified of said hearing

Police Report obtained_ (4. 22,246
Page 81




IO 0125 BOS

Town of Damariscotta 50 oV
21 School Street # /
Damariscotta, ME 04543 —

T: 207-563-5168
F: 207-563-6862

Application for Public Vending License

Date:/10/3625
Owner’s Name: DO\\I ol &3’0(1 uho Gall ag her
Business Name: MQ\'V ) \N (}HFWC RC{W HO”QYTJS l—l IO Pa Ly
Phone Number: &\ ) /— 5 J2~| ) 70 Maine State License # /V/”'
Business Mailing Address: 3 § 9‘\1] |1 01 L n DQW\U\}"BCO"_%& ME Ong%
Business/Owner’s Email Address: Joq; noc776mae.tom N
Products to be Sold: /M olry/ widtlawer Rawy H Me\//T 5Li 0Bl m
 Sales Location: (r ”Pm ner EVilien@yve LawFirm
Hours of Operation: | O/fﬁ /ﬁ// L} [(\/ [, / D//Q %L@/‘?@m QWM@M

If selling food, list health or other precautlons bemg taken to preserve the quality of the items being sold:

_a

Vendor Signature: \ M &

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Fee Paid: T 80% 098125 Uagnca Eup
Application has been Approved Teniad
Date:

Town Manager or Town Clerk

MC 9/1/16

Page 82



Jennifer Villeneuve and Jonathan Villeneuve
|6 South Dld Sheepscot Road
Alna, ME 04535

Board of Selectmen

Code Enforcement

Town of Damariscotta

21 School St

Damariscotta Maine 04543

September 18, 2025

To whom it may concern:

We, the property owners of 181 Main Street, Damariscotta hereby give consent/permission for
the Gallagher family (David, Joanna, Mary and Thomas) to set up a vending table during the
dates of October 10,11,12 and 13 2025 to sell their honey related products on the sidewalk in
front of our building. My understanding is that this written consent is required as part of the
Town’s approval of the vending permit application. Please consider this letter our consent in this
regard.

Thank you,

¢| Jewnifer Yelleweave
Jennifer Villeneuve, Owner

¢| Donatlian Ylleweave

Jonathan Villeneuve, Owner

Page 83



Town of Damariscotta

21 School St

Damariscotta, ME 04543

(207) 563-5168 | (207) 563-6862 Fax
damariscottame.com

MEMO

To: Select Board

From: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager
Date: September 27, 2025

Re:  Cemetery Donation

Overview:

A donation has been made by Pat Hall and Gary Wright to support the maintenance of the
cemeteries, more specifically, Hillside Cemetery. Staff thanked the family making the donation
and advised the funds would likely be placed in the Cemetery Reserve more specifically and
they were accepting of that. As you've come to know, the cemeteries receive maintenance
nearly year-round and either stone repairs, cleaning, or tree work will all help ensure the graves
at Hillside continue to receive the attention they deserve. Once accepted by the board, | will
follow-up with a thank you letter.

Recommended Action:
Accept the donation with thanks and allocate the funds to the Cemetery Reserve account.

Possible Motion:
Move to accept the cemetery donation and to allocate the funds to the Cemetery Reserve.

Page 84



Town of Damariscotta

21 School St

Damariscotta, ME 04543

(207) 563-5168 | (207) 563-6862 Fax
damariscottame.com

MEMO

To: Select Board

From: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager
Date: September 26, 2025

Re: MPERS Non-union Plan Change

Overview:

The Town is enrolled in the Maine Public Employees Retirement System. Currently, all Group 1
and 2 employees (regular full-time) are entitled to participate in the Regular Plan AC. This plan
affords an employee with a pension payable after 25 years of service at 50% of the average
final compensation (AFC), which is the average of an employee’s three highest annual salaries.
There is, however, a (2%) penalty for each year the former employee is under their eligible
retirement age, typically 60 or 65 depending on their start date.

This retirement benefit, with an age penalty, has fallen well behind the norm for qualifying law
enforcement officers in the area (see below) and becomes a deterrent for recruitment and
retention. Given the current recruitment of a Police Chief, | believe the Town should consider
amending the MainePERS agreement to allow qualifying non-unionized employees to access
the Special Plan 3C.

Bath: 3C
Lincoln County: 3C (2C for all other non-union staff)
Richmond: 3C
Rockland: 3C
Thomaston: 3C
Waldoboro: 3C
Wiscasset: 3C
Recommended Action:

On advice of the MCOPA, | would recommend proceeding with the warrant article to offer the
Special Plan 3C for qualifying, non-unionized employees.

Possible Motion:

Move to call a special town meeting for October 15, 2025 and approve the warrant for said
special town meeting.

Page 85



Town of Damariscotta, Maine
Notice of Special Town Meeting

Regarding

An amendment to the Maine Public Employees Retirement System (MainePERS) agreement
between the Town of Damariscotta and MainePERS.

Notice is hereby given that the Town of Damariscotta will hold a Special Town Meeting on
October 15, 2025
at the
Damariscotta Town Office
21 School St
Damariscotta, ME 04543

The purpose of the Special Town meeting is to vote on a Warrant Article that would amend
or modify the MainePERS agreement between the Town of Damariscotta and MainePERS.
The change will allow certain, eligible employees to switch to the Special Plan 3C from the
Regular Plan AC. All interested persons are invited to attend the public hearing and will be
given an opportunity to be heard at the hearing.

Note: Notice of the Special Town Meeting was advertised in the October 2, 2025 edition of
the Lincoln County Newspaper. This notice has been posted publicly as of October 2, 2025.

Page 86



WARRANT FOR SPECIAL TOWN MEETING

LINCOLN, SS STATE OF MAINE
TO:  Phillipe Tessier, a constable for the Town of Damariscotta in the County of Lincoln.

GREETINGS:

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the voters of
the Town of Damariscotta, in said County, qualified by law to vote in Town Affairs, to
assemble at the Municipal Building, 21 School Street, in said Town, on Wednesday, the 15"
day of October, A.D. 2025 at 5:30 P.M., then and there to act on Articles 1 and 2.

ARTICLE 1. To choose a Moderator to preside at said meeting.

ARTICLE 2. To see if the Town of Damariscotta (Town) will vote to change its Maine
Public Employees Retirement System (MainePERS) plan to adopt Special Plan 3C for its
eligible non-unionized employees effective November 1, 2025, for future service only.

The Town agrees to:

1. Adopt Special Plan 3C for its qualifying, non-unionized, full-time employees
who are otherwise eligible for retirement benefits pursuant to the Town’s
Personnel Policy and who are not seasonal or temporary as defined by
MainePERS Rule Chapter 802 for service rendered after October 31, 2025; and

2. Continue to provide Plan AC for all other qualifying full-time Town employees
who are otherwise eligible for retirement benefits pursuant to the Town’s
Personnel Policy and who are not seasonal or temporary as defined by
MainePERS Rule Chapter 802; and

3. To authorize the Town Manager to sign the Amended Agreement between the
Town and Maine Public Employees Retirement System.

Explanation: The Town of Damariscotta is asking voters to approve a change to its
retirement plan for the non-unionized employees that qualify for Special Plan 3C. The
MainePERS Special Plan 3C is available to law enforcement officers, fire fighters,
certain emergency medical services employees, and others as defined by MainePERS.
This change would ultimately provide the Police Chief with retirement benefits
comparable to the current market.

Page 87



Given under our hands at said Damariscotta, Maine this 1% day of October A.D., 2025.

Attest:

Andrew Dorr, Town Manager

Daryl Fraser, Chairman

Daniel Hunter

Tom Anderson

Andrea Keushguerian

Darryl Day

Select Board
Damariscotta, Maine

Page 88



STATE OF MAINE
TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA

RETURN OF THE NOTICE OF ELECTION

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
October 15, 2025
5:30 PM
Damariscotta, Maine 2025

Pursuant to the within warrant and notice of Special Town Meeting, as
directed, I have notified and warned the inhabitants of said town, qualified as
herein expressed, to meet at said time and place, and for the purposes therein
named, by posing and attested copy of said warrant at:

Town Office School Street
Police Department School St.
Skidompha Library Main St.
Mikes Market Main St.

In said town, being public and conspicuous places in said town, on the
day of A.D., 2025, being at least seven days before
the meeting.

Phillipe Tessier,
Chief of Police
OR

Printed Name & Title

Page 89



Town of Damariscotta

21 School St

Damariscotta, ME 04543

(207) 563-5168 | (207) 563-6862 Fax
damariscottame.com

MEMO

To: Select Board

From: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager
Date: September 27, 2025

Re: Budget Committee Appointments

Overview:

There are currently four vacancies on the Budget Committee. The appointments were put on
hold back in June as people expressed an interest in joining the committee following the Annual
Town Meeting. Since the June meeting, although others have inquired, only one additional
person has expressed interest in joining the committee. | have not followed back up with all of
them, but will do so prior to the meeting to confirm before the board appoints members to the
vacant positions. The table below shows the vacancies, currently two voting members and two
alternate members.

Town of Damariscotta Budget Committee

(Term ending) Jun-24 Jun-25 Jun-26 Jun-27 Jun-28
(Vacant)
Richard McLean
Shari Sage

Constance Magistrelli

Karen O'Bryan
(Vacant)
Bruce Rockwood

Gary Rosenthall

Mary Devlin

(Vacant) Alternate
(annual) ‘
(Vacant) Alternate
(annual) |

*Temporary appointments to the board are only for the current FY and anyone wishing to serve the
remainder of a temporarily filled term must be elected at the next Annual Town Meeting.

Page 90



The individuals who have expressed an interest include
Jenny Begin

Susan McAlister

Leah Puckey

Larry Sidelinger

Pursuant to the Town Charter, all members filling a vacancy during the year may be appointed
by the Select Board for the remainder of the year. In the case of these appointments, you will
determine two appointments to be primary voting members of the committee and two that will be
alternates that may vote in the absence of a sitting member during the budget committee
meetings. | will ask in my follow-up which voting status each person would like to be considered
to help inform your decision. If all are interested in either an alternate or a primary voting
member, the board will determine who will fill each seat.

Recommended Action:
1. If necessary, determine which individuals will serve as primary voting members and
which will be alternate members.
2. Appoint all members to the committee for the remainder of this year.

Possible Motion:

Move to appoint and to serve as primary voting members
of the budget committee and appoint and fo serve as alternate
voting members, all to serve the remainder of this fiscal year.

Page 91



Town of _ _
Andrew Dorr <adorr@damariscotta.maine.gov>

® Damariscotta

budget committee

Susan McAlister <suemcalister1980@gmail.com> Thu, Jun 12, 2025 at 1:20 PM
To: adorr@damariscottame.com

Good afternoon,

| attended last night's town meeting and am interested in serving on the town's budget committee for the one year term
ending June 2026.

| grew up in Damariscotta but left in the early 1980s. My parents continued to live here, so | never lost touch with the
town. | graduated from Lincoln Academy in 1976. My husband and | retired here in 2022. | am looking for a way to give
back to the community.

| believe | would be an asset to the budget committee. In my professional life | was the Executive Director of the
Minuteman Library Network in Massachusetts. | managed a budget of ~$2 million, wrote grants, negotiated contracts,
deployed telecommunications systems and managed the software system that member libraries used to automate their
internal processes.

| am about to leave on a three week cross country camping trip on Saturday, but feel free to email me during that time. My
understanding from last night is that the committee starts its work in November/December. That would work out well for
me.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Susan McAlister

Susan McAlister

508-208-6438

Page 92



Town of Damariscotta
Committee Interest

Town Committees
(Please indicate your interest)

(J Board of Selectman - 3 year - elected

(J Planning Board - 3 years - appointed

(J Board of Appeals - 3 years - appointed

Last Name: First Name:
g/'of / e B L NS EE
Street Address:

- o/
26 Pyl Mopde e KA

[ Financial Advisory - 3 years - appointed

(d Harbor - 3 years - appointed

Email Address:
>{$’///C @ 7':08 conted. Ne T

(J Shellfish - 3 years - appointed

Budget - 3 years - elected

Phone: Home: Office:

Fax #: Cell: Zo7e32-Ygo8

(J Cemetery - 3 years - elected

(d School Board - 3 years - elected

Place of Employment:

LC TV

(J GSB Sanitary District - 3 years - elected

Other Volunteer Opportunities:

Profession/Title:
b e K

1 Waterfront Improvement

(1 Earth Fest

Relevant Experience, Education:

J Biscay Beach Management

(1 Community Bulletin Board

(Scs,vess Qwse Yz vi2sS 1 Cemetery Adoption
Relevant Degrees, Professional Certificates: d Ordinance Review
4 Other:

Please go to www.townofdamariscotta.com for more information

Town of Damariscotta
Committee Interest

Town Committees
(Please indicate your interest)

d Board of Selectman - 3 year - elected

Last Name: _First Name: (d Planning Board - 3 years - appointed
' * ¢ Y/ ’ /A [ (J Board of Appeals - 3 years - appointed
Street Address: [ Financial Advisory - 3 years - appointed
[ U A0 A  Harbor - 3 years - appointed
Erail Afrass: = | O Shellfish - 3 years - appointed
LT Poe Kees B ot ruei|. & 2 Budget - 3 years - elected
Phone: Home: Office: 1 Cemetery - 3 years - elected
Eavte Cell: 247 7, 1 School Board - 3 years - elected

Place of Employment:

N
10N

(1 GSB Sanitary District - 3 years - elected

Other Volunteer Opportunities:

Professibn/T itle: 7

(d Waterfront Improvement

(1 Earth Fest

Relevant Experience, Education:

o 1PN
v/ V4 / /

(J Biscay Beach Management

(A Community Bulletin Board

(d Cemetery Adoption

Relevant Degrees; Proféésional Certifibates:

o o~ NI s rr b 1 A ooy a0 77
} (CL) L : / JoAs

(d Ordinance Review

(1 Other:

Please go to www.townofdamariscotta.com for more information

Page93



Town of

® Damariscotta

Fwd: budget committee

Andrew Dorr <adorr@damariscotta.maine.gov>

Rebecca Bartolotta <rbartolotta@damariscotta.maine.gov>
To: Andrew Dorr <adorr@damariscotta.maine.gov>

Wed, Sep 17, 2025 at 3:21 PM

Rebecca J. Bartolotta, CCM

Town Clerk/Registrar/Notary

Deputy Tax Collector/Deputy Treasurer
Town of Damariscotta

21 School Street

Damariscotta, Maine 04543

M-T-TH: 7:30 am — 5:00 pm
W:1:00 pm — 5:00 pm
F: CLOSED

P: 207-563-5168
F: 207-563-6862

rbartolotta@damariscottame.com
www.damariscottame.com

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail and any file or attachment transmitted with it, is only intended for the use of the person and/or entity to whom
it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the recipient of this message is not the intended recipient or otherwise responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, be notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you
received this communication in error, destroy all copies of this message, attachments and/or files in your possession,
custody or control and any other copies you may have created, and notify the sender at (207) 563-5168 or at the sender's
e-mail address listed above.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: jenny begin <jbegin17@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Sep 17, 2025 at 1:32 PM

Subject: budget committee

To: Rebecca Bartolotta <RBartolotta@damariscottame.com>

Hi Rebecca, Please let Andy know I'd be willing to be on the budget committee if that would be useful. Jennifer Begin
Jenny Begin
Salt Bay Trading Co.

Page 94


mailto:rbartolotta@damariscottame.com
http://www.damariscottame.com/
mailto:jbegin17@gmail.com
mailto:RBartolotta@damariscottame.com
mailto:RBartolotta@damariscottame.com

Maine Department of Health and Human Services
Office for Family Independence

11 State House Station

109 Capitol Street

Augusta, Maine 04333-0011

Tel.: (207) 624-4168; Toll-Free: (800) 442-6003
TTY: Dial 711 (Maine Relay); Fax: (207) 287-3455

Janet T. Mills
Governor

Sara Gagné-Holmes
Commissioner

To: Welfare Officials and Contracted Agents

From: Sara Denson, Program Manager, General Assistance
Date: September 5, 2025

Subject: New GA Maximums for October 1, 2025

Enclosed please find the following items:

e MMA's updated General Assistance Ordinance (9/2024)

e MMA’s new (October 1, 2025—September 30, 2026) “General Assistance Ordinance
Appendices” (A — H).

e Recovery Residence Housing Maximums (October 1, 2025-September 30, 2026)

e “GA Ordinance Adoption Form” which was developed so that municipalities may
easily send DHHS proof of the adoption of any updated or changed GA Ordinance. Once
the selectpersons or council adopts the new ordinance, the enclosed form should be
signed and submitted to DHHS. (see “Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices” below
for further information,).

e “GA Maximums Adoption Form” which was developed so that municipalities may
easily send DHHS proof of GA maximums adoption. Once the selectpersons or council
adopts the new maximums, the enclosed form should be signed and submitted to DHHS.
(see “Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices” below for further information).

Updates

Please note that updates have been made to Appendix A (overall maximums), Appendix B (food
maximums), and Appendix C (housing maximums) of the General Assistance Ordinance. There
is also a new Recovery Residence Housing Maximums guide. You can find information about
the MMA Model Ordinance on the Maine Welfare Director’s Association (MWDA) website at
www.mainewelfaredirectors.org.

Appendix A - C

The enclosed Appendices A — C have been revised for your municipality’s General Assistance
Ordinance. These new Appendices, once adopted, should replace the existing Appendices A —
C. Even if you are not updating your GA Ordinance, the municipal officers must
approve/adopt the new Appendices vearly.

Page 95



The Adoption Process

The municipal officers (i.e., selectpersons/council) adopt the local General Assistance
Ordinance and yearly Appendices, even in town meeting communities. The law requires that
the municipal officers conduct a notice and hearing prior to the adoption of the Ordinance
and/or Appendices. Seven days posted notice is recommended, unless local law (or practice)
provides otherwise.

At the hearing, the municipal officers should:

1) Allow all interested members of the public an opportunity to comment on the proposed
ordinance;

2) End public discussion, close the hearing; and

3) Move and vote to adopt the ordinance and/or appendices either in its posted form or as
amended in light of public discussion.

Municipalities May Establish Their Own Maximums

Municipalities may establish their own maximum levels of assistance provided that the proposed
levels of assistance are reasonable and meet adequate standards sufficient to maintain the health
and safety of applicants in the municipality. The municipality must submit to the Department
documentation to justify these levels of assistance and verify that the figures developed are
appropriate to maintain health and decency.

A municipality’s maximum assistance level for food may not be below the Department provided
figures which are issued by the USDA and published annually following a study of cost of food
for various family sizes. A market basket survey may be used to establish food maximums if the
maximums provided by the USDA are insufficient to maintain health in the municipality.
(C.M.R. 10-144, Chapter 323, Section V).

Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices

Please remember that General Assistance law requires each municipality to send DHHS a copy
of its ordinance once adopted, should that ordinance differ from the MMA Model. Any changes
or amendments, such as new Appendices, must also be submitted to DHHS. DHHS will accept
the enclosed “adoption sheet” as proof that your Municipal Officers have adopted the current
MMA Model GA maximums and/or ordinance. If you are not making changes to your adopted
ordinance, you are only required to submit verification that the new Appendices have been
adopted.

Page 96



General Assistance Maximums Reference Sheet - Lincoln County
SFY 2026: Oct 1, 2025 - Sept 30, 2026

OVERALL MAXIMUMS (A) ELECTRIC (D)
Persons in Household Without electric heat/hot water WITH electric heat/hot water
1 2 3 4 5 #inHH Weekly Monthly #inHH Weekly Monthly
$1,190 $1,213 $1,375 $1,807 $2,217 1 $19.95 $85.50 1 $29.63 $127.00
Householdof 6= $2,292 2 $22.52 $96.50 2 $34.07 $146.00
*Note: Add $75 for each additional person. 3 $24.97 $107.00 3 $39.67 $170.00
4 $27.53 $118.00 4 $46.32 $198.50
HOUSING MAXIMUMS (C) 5 $29.88 $128.50 5 $55.65 $238.50
Unheated Heated 6 $32.55 $139.50 6 $58.68 $251.50
Bedrooms [Weekly |Monthly |Weekly [Monthly For each additional person, add $10.50/mo For each additional person, add $14.50/mo
0 $243 $1,04G $272 $1,169 2) Electricity Maximums for Households with Electrically
1 $243 $1,046 $277 $1,190 HOTE: Faren electricalluheated durellingalso see Heated Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for
: . “Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an ut'l't'e h:n it ’ for lights. cooking and other electric
2 $266 $1,144 $314 $1'348 applicant is not automatically entitled to the s| : KZS'clud'n :er‘at' g, € ofheretec
3 $356 $1,529 $413 $1,776 “maximums” established applicants must demonstrate jsesexcidingieat
4 $438 $1,882 $507 $2,181 need. 1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without
Recovery Residence $207.75 | $892.50 Electric Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for
26+ utilities, for lights, cooking and other electric uses
o $145.43 | $624.75 excluding electric hot water and heat:
FOOD MAXIMUMS (B) HEATING FUEL (E) S _
Persons Weekly Monthly Month Gallons NOT.E:Whenthe dwelling unitis he.ated electrlcally, the
maximum amount allowed for heating purposes will be
1 $69.30 $298 January 225 calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel
2 $126.98 $546 February 225 allowed for that month by the current price per gallon.
3 $182.56 $785 March 125 When fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are
4 $231.16 $994 April 125 used for heating purposes, they will be budgeted at
5 $275.12 $1,183 May 50 actualrates, i.f they are reasonable. No eligible applicant
shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per
6 $330.47 $1,421 June - August 0 year, 8 cords of wood per year, 126,000 cubic feet of
7 $365.35 $1,571 September 50 natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane.
8 $416.05 $1,789 October 100
Note: For each additional person add $218 per month. November 200
December 200

FUNERAL MAXIMUMS (H)

PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD

SUPPLEMENTS FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH

Burial $1,620 SUPPLIES (F CHILDREN UNDER5 (F)
Additional costs that may be allowed: #inHH Weekly Monthly # of Children Weekly Monthly

* A cremation lot in the least expensive section of the 1-2 $10.50 $45.00 1 $12.80 $55.00
cemtary. 3-4 $11.60 $50.00 2 $17.40 $75.00

* Urn, not to exceed $55. 5-6 $12.80 $55.00 3 $23.30 $100.00

* Transportation costs at a reasonable rate per mile. 7-8 $14.00 $60.00 4 $27.90 $120.00
Cremation $1,125 For each additional person add $1.25/wk or $5| | When an applicant can verify expenditures for the
Additional costs that may be allowed: per month following items, a special supplement will be

* Wholesale cost of cement liner, if required. budgeted as necessary for households with

* Opening and closing of gravesite. Mileage Rate (G) I $.54 per mile I Clsmlg:Z?;;’;izr;eyz;r:;f:lg:u:gr';epn;;zléﬂ’?i &

* Alotin the least expensive section of the cemetary unless
they can provide a lot in a municipally owned cemetary.

shampoo,up to the following amounts:

GA Hotline: 1-800-442-6003, option 2then 1

Revised 09/04/2025

Page 97



2024

General Assistance Maximums Reference Sheet-Lincoln County

2025

Oct 1, 2024 to Sept 30, 2025

OVERALL MAXTMUMS (A)

HOUSING MAXIMUMS (C)

] UNHEATED Heated
Persons in Household BEDROOM | Weekly | Monthly Weekly Monthly
1 2 3 4 5 0 $210 $905 $237 $1,020
$1,037 | $1,076 | $1,332 | $1,733 | $2,154 1 $211 $906 $246 $1,057
Household of 6 = $2,229 2 $259 $1,112 $304 31,309
* Add $75 for each additional person 3 $341 $1,466 $397 $1,706
4 $425 $1,829 $493 $2,122
Recovery Residence $184.50 $792.75
FOOD MAXIMUMS (B) PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES (F)
Persons Weekly Monthly Number in Household  Weekly Amount  Monthly Amount
1 $67.91 $292
2 $124.65 $536 1-2 $10.50 $45.00
3 $178.60 $768 3-4 $11.60 $50.00
4 $226.74 3975
6 $323.26 $1,390 7-8 $14.00 $60.00
7 $357.21 81,536 NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00
8 $408.37 $1,756 per month,
Add $220 per month for each + person
HEATING FUEL (E) SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5
When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special
supplement will be budgeted as necessary for households with children under 5 years
Month Gallons Month Gallons of age for items such as cloth or disposable diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo,
and ointment up to the following amounts:
January 225 | June — Aug 0
February 225 | September 50 Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
March 125 | October 100 1 $12.80 $55.00
April 125 | November 200 2 $17.40 $75.00
Zm.v\ 50 December 200 3 $23.30 $100.00
NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the 4 $27.90 $120.00

maximum amount allowed for heating purposes will be
calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel
allowed for that month by the current price per gallon. When
fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for

heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they
are reasonable. No eligible applicant shall be considered to
need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per
year, 126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000
gallons of propane.

MILEAGE RATE (G)

50 cents ($0.50) per mile

FUNERAL MAXIMUMS (H)

Burial: $1,620+; Cremation: $1,125+

ELECTRIC (D)

NOTE: For an electrically heated dwelling also sce
“Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an
applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums”
established applicants must demonstrate need.

1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric
Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for utilities,
for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding
clectric hot water and heat:

%ﬂﬂ% Weekly Monthly
1 $19.95  $85.50
2 $22.52  $96.50
3 $24.97  $107.00
4 $27.53  $118.00
5 $29.88  $128.50
6 $32.55  $139.50
NOTE: For each additional person add $10.50
ver month.

2) Electricity Maximums for Households with Electrically
Heated Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for
utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric
uses excluding heat:

mwca%%m Weekly  Monthly
1 $29.63 $127.00
2 $34.07  $146.00
3 $39.67  $170.00
4 $46.32 $198.50
5 $55.65 $238.50
6 $58.68 $251.50
NOTE: For each additional person add $14.50
er month.

1-800-442-6003

(Revised 09/09/24)

Page 98



Appendix A
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

2025-2026 GA Overall Maximums

Metropolitan Areas

Persons in Household
COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5%

Bangor HMFA:
Bangor, Brewer, Eddington, Glenburm, Hampden, 1,137 1,225 1,566 2,008 2,401
Hermon, Holden, Kenduskeag, Milford, Old Town,
Orono, Orrington, Penobscot Indian Island
Reservation, Veazie

Cumberland County HMFA: Baldwin,

Bridgton, Brunswick, Harpswell, Harrison, Naples, 1,317 1,463 1,920 2,410 2,934
New Gloucester, Pownal, Sebago

Lewiston/Auburn MSA:
Auburn, Durham, Greene, Leeds, Lewiston, Lisbon, 088 1,093 1,395 1,829 2,030
Livermore, Livermore Falls, Mechanic Falls, Minot, ’
Poland, Sabattus, Turner, Wales

Penobscot County HMFA:
Alton, Argyle UT, Bradford, Bradley, Burlington, 923 968 1,271 1,601 1,895
Carmel, Carroll plantation, Charleston, Chester,
Clifton, Corinna, Corinth, Dexter, Dixmont, Drew
plantation, East Central Penobscot UT, East
Millinocket, Edinburg, Enfield, Etna, Exeter,
Garland, Greenbush, Howland, Hudson, Kingman
UT, Lagrange, Lakeville, Lee, Levant, Lincoln,
Lowell town, Mattawamkeag, Maxfield, Medway,
Millinocket, Mount Chase, Newburgh Newport,
North Penobscot UT, Passadumkeag, Patten,
Plymouth, Prentiss UT, Seboeis plantation,
Springfield, Stacyville, Stetson, Twombly UT,
Webster plantation, Whitney UT, Winn, Woodville

Portland HMFA:
Cape Elizabeth, Casco, Chebeague Island, 1,517 1,721 2,212 2,798 3,429
Cumberland, Falmouth, Freeport, Frye Island,
Gorham, Gray, Long Island, North Yarmouth,
Portland, Raymond, Scarborough, South Portland,
Standish, Westbrook, Windham, Yarmouth; Buxton,
Hollis, Limington, Old Orchard Beach

Sagadahoc HMFA:

Arrowsic, Bath, Bowdoin, Bowdoinham, 1,141 1,285 1,579 2,212 2,651
Georgetown, Perkins UT, Phippsburg, Richmond,
Topsham, West Bath, Woolwich

Prepared by MMA
7/2025

Page 99



Appendix A
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

COUNTY 1 2 3 4 D&
York County HMFA:
Acton, Alfred, Arundel, Biddeford, Comish, Dayton, 1,278 1,443 1,778 2,347 2,586

Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, Lebanon, Limerick,
Lyman, Newfield, North Berwick, Ogunquit,
Parsonsfield, Saco, Sanford, Shapleigh, Waterboro,
Wells

York/Kittery/S.Berwick HMFA:
Berwick, Eliot, Kittery, South Berwick, York 1,487 1,681 2,168 2,807 3,641

*Note: Add $75 for each additional person.

Non-Metropolitan Areas

Persons in Household

COUNTY : 1 2 3 4 St
Aroostook County 803 871 1,085 1,486 1,569
Franklin County 842 936 1,228 1,621 1,816
Hancock County 1,139 1,140 1,349 1,787 1,791
Kennebec County 985 991 1,276 1,599 1,913
Knox County 972 987 1,200 1,597 1,780
Lincoln County 1,190 1,213 1,375 1,807 2,217
Oxford County 937 942 1,223 1,623 2,024
Piscataquis County 848 943 1,236 1,489 1,738
Somerset County 932 1,002 1,177 1,532 1,661
Waldo County 1,117 1,123 1,347 1,734 2,284
Washington County 871 875 1,136 1,582 1,695

* Please Note: Add $75 for each additional person.

Prepared by MMA
7/2025

Page 100



U.S.D.A. Thrifty Food Plan. As of October 1, 2025, those amounts are:

Appendix B

Effective: 10/01/25 to 09/30/26

2025-2026 Food Maximums

Please Note: The maximum amounts allowed for food are established in accordance with the

Number in | Weekly Monthly

Household | Maximum | Maximum
I 69.30 298.00
2 126.98 546.00
3 182.56 785.00
4 231.16 994.00
5 275.12 1,183.00
6 330.47 1,421.00
7 365.35 1,571.00
8 416.05 1,789.00

Note: For each additional person add $218 per month.

B-1

Prepared by MMA - 8/2025
Page 101



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

2025-2026 GA Housing Maximums

(Heated & Unheated Rents)

NOTE: NOT ALL MUNICIPALITIES SHOULD ADOPT THESE SUGGESTED
HOUSING MAXIMUMS! ONLY consider adopting the following numbers if these figures
are consistent with local rent values. If not, a market survey should be conducted, and the
figures altered accordingly. The results of any such survey must be presented to DHHS prior to
adoption. Or, no housing maximums should be adopted and eligibility should be analyzed in
terms of the Overall Maximum—Appendix A. (See Instruction Memo for further guidance.)

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Aroostook County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 149 640 181 719
1 155 667 196 844
2 192 826 245 1,054
3 248 1,174 338 1,451
4 278 1,196 356 15529,
Franklin County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 158 679 190 818
1 170 32 211 909
2 225 969 278 13197
3 304 1,309 369 1,586
4 336 1,443 413 1,776
Hancock County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 231 995 260 1,118
1 231 995 260 1,118
2 260 1,118 307 29
8 351 1,509 408 1,756
4 351 1,509 408 1,756
Kennebec County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 196 841 224 964
1 196 841 225 968
2 243 1,045 291 1,249
3 307 1,321 365 1,568
4 367 1,578 437 1,877
C-1 Prepared by MMA — 7/2025

Page 102



Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

Knox County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 192 828 221 951
1 192 828 224 964
2 225 969 273 1,193
3 307 1,319 364 1,566
4 336 1,445 406 1,744
Lincoln County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 243 1,046 272 1,169
1 243 1,046 27 1,190
2 266 1,144 314 1,348
3 356 15529 413 13746
< 438 1,882 507 2,181
Oxford County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 184 793 213 916
1 184 793 214 919
2 231 992 278 1,196
3 313 1,345 370 1,592
4 893 1,689 462 1,988
Piscataquis County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 159 685 192 824
1 172 739 213 916
2 221, 94T 280 1,205
3 274 Ik 338 1,454
4 317 1,365 395 1,698
Somerset County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 183 788 2{12 911
1 191 820 228 979
2 220 946 267 15150
3 292 1,254 349 1,501
4 308 1,326 378 1,625
C-2 Prepared by MMA — 7/2025

Page 103



Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Appendix C

Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

Waldo County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 226 973 255 1,096
1 226 973 256 1,100
2 260 1,116 307 1,320
8 339 1,456 396 1,703
4 453 1,949 523 2,248
Washington County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 169 20 198 850
1 169 20 198 852
2 210 905 258 1,109
3} 303 1,305 361 1,551
4 316 1,360 386 1,659
Metropolitan FMR Areas
Bangor HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 231 993 260 1,116
1 243 1,043 280 1,202
2 310 1,335 358 15539
3 402 15730 460 1590,
4 481 2,066 550 2,365
Cumberland Cty. Unheated Heated
HMFA
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 243 13193 301 1,296
1 298 1,281 335 1,440
2 393 1,689 440 1,893
8 496 25132 593 2819,
4 604 2:599 674 2,898
Lewiston/Auburn MSA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 196 844 225 967
1 212 911 249 1,070
2 241 1,164 318 1,368
3 361 135551 418 1,798
4 394 1,695 464 1,994
C-3 Prepared by MMA — 7/2025

Page 104



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

Metropolitan FMR Areas
Penobscot Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 181 i 210 902
1 183 786 220 945
2 242 1,040 289 1,244
3 308 1,323 365 13570
4 363 1,560 432 1,859
Portland HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 319 1373 348 1,496
1 358 15539 395 1,698
2 461 1,981 508 2,185
3 586 2,520 644 2.767
4 720 3,094 789 35893
Sagadahoc Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 232 997 261 15120
1 256 1,103 293 1,262
2 313 1,348 361 15552
3 450 1,934 507 25181
4 939 2,316 608 2,615
York Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 264 1,134 292 15257
1 293 1,261 330 1,420
R 360 1,547 407 1,751
3 481 2,069 539 2,316
4 524 24251 593 2,550
York/Kittery/S. Berwick
HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 312 1,343 341 1,466
1 349 1,499 386 1,658
2 450 1,937 498 2,141
3 588 2,529 646 2,776
4 769 3,306 838 3,605
C4 Prepared by MMA — 7/2025

Page 105




2025-2026 GA MAXIMUMS SUMMARY SHEET

Note: The overall maximums found in Appendices A, B, C, D, E, and F are effective from
October 1, 2025 to September 30, 2026.

APPENDIX A - OVERALL MAXIMUMS

County Persons in Household
1 2 3 4 5 6

NOTE: For each additional person add $75 per month.

(The applicable figures from Appendix A, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

APPENDIX B - FOOD MAXIMUMS

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum
1 $ 69.30 $ 298.00
2 126.98 546.00
3 182.56 785.00
4 231.16 994.00
5 275.12 1,183.00
6 330.47 1,421.00
7 365.35 1,517.00
8 416.05 1,789.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $218 per month.

APPENDIX C - HOUSING MAXIMUMS

Unheated Heated

Number of
Bedrooms
0
1
2
3
4

(The applicable figures from Appendix C, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
0829%;




APPENDIX D - UTILITIES

ELECTRIC

NOTE: For an electrically heated dwelling also see “Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an

applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums” established—applicants must demonstrate
need.

1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric Hot Water: The maximum amounts
allowed for utilities, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding electric hot water and heat:

Number in Household Weekly Monthly
1 $19.95 $ 85.50
2 $22.52 $96.50
3 $24.97 $107.00
4 $27.53 $118.00
5 $29.88 $128.50
6 $32.55 $139.50

NOTE: For each additional person add $10.50 per month.

2) Electricity Maximums for Households With Electrically Heated Hot Water: The maximum
amounts allowed for utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding heat:

Number in Household Weekly Monthly
1 $29.63 $127.00
2 $34.07 $146.00
3 $39.67 $170.00
4 $46.32 $198.50
5 $55.65 $238.50
6 $58.68 $251.50

NOTE: For each additional person add $14.50 per month.

NOTE: For electrically heated households, the maximum amount allowed for electrical utilities per
month shall be the sum of the appropriate maximum amount under this subsection and the appropriate
maximum for heating fuel as provided below.

APPENDIX E - HEATING FUEL

Month Gallons Month Gallons
September 50 January 225
October 100 February 225
November 200 March 125
December 200 April 125

May 50

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
AR5




NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the maximum amount allowed for heating
purposes will be calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel allowed for that month
by the current price per gallon. When fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they are reasonable. No eligible
applicant shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per year,
126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane.

APPENDIX F - PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

Number in Household Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
1-2 $10.50 $45.00
3-4 $11.60 $50.00
5-6 $12.80 $55.00
7-8 $14.00 $60.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00 per month.

SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5

When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special supplement will be budgeted
as necessary for households with children under 5 years of age for items such as cloth or disposable
diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo, and ointment up to the following amounts:

Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
1 $12.80 $55.00
2 $17.40 $75.00
3 $23.30 $100.00
4 $27.90 $120.00

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY
MMA

029%:




Appendix G
Effective: 10/01/25-09/30/26

2025-2026 Mileage Rate

This municipality adopts the State of Maine travel expense reimbursement rate as set by the Office of the

State Comptroller. The current rate for approved employment and necessary medical travel etc. is 54 cents
(54¢) per mile.

Please refer to the Office of the State Controller for changes to this rate at 626-8420 or visit
https://www.maine.gov/osc/travel/mileage-other-info.

Prepared by MMA

8/2025
Page 109



Appendix H
Effective: 10/01/25-9/30/26

Funeral Maximums

Burial Maximums

The maximum amount of general assistance granted for the purpose of burial is $1,620.
The municipality’s obligation to provide funds for burial purposes is limited to a
reasonable calculation of the funeral director’s direct costs, not to exceed the maximum
amounts of assistance described in this section. Allowable burial expenses are limited to:

removal of the body from a local residence or institution

a secured death certificate or obituary

embalming

a minimum casket

a reasonable cost for necessary transportation

e other reasonable and necessary specified direct costs, as itemized by
the funeral director and approved by the municipal administrator.

Additional costs may be allowed by the GA administrator, where there is an actual cost,
for:

e the wholesale cost of a cement liner if the cemetery by-laws require
one;

e the opening and closing of the grave site; and

e alot in the least expensive section of the cemetery. If the municipality
is able to provide a cemetery lot in a municipally owned cemetery or
in a cemetery under municipal control, the cost of the cemetery lot in
any other cemetery will not be paid by the municipality.

Cremation Maximums
The maximum amount of assistance granted for a cremation shall be $1,125.

The municipality’s obligation to provide funds for cremation purposes is limited to a
reasonable calculation of the funeral director’s direct costs, not to exceed the maximum
amounts of assistance described in this section. Allowable cremation expenses are
limited to:

e removal and transportation of the body from a local residence or
institution

e professional fees

e crematorium fees

o asecured death certificate or obituary

Prepared by MMA 8/29329? 110



Appendix H
Effective: 10/01/25-9/30/26

e other reasonable and necessary specified direct costs, as itemized by
the funeral director and approved by the municipal administrator.

Additional costs may be allowed by the GA administrator where there is an actual cost,
for:

e acremation lot in the least expensive section of the cemetery

e areasonable cost for a burial urn not to exceed $55

e transportation costs borne by the funeral director at a reasonable rate
per mile for transporting the remains to and from the cremation
facility.

Prepared by MMA 82028



2025-2026 GA Housing Maximums

Recovery Residences

The following Recovery Residence maximums are in effect from 10/1/2025- 9/30/2026

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas 25 Beds or less 26+ Beds

Area Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
Aroostook County $147.00 $633.00 $102.90 $443.10
Franklin County $158.25 $681.75 $110.78 $477.23
Hancock County $195.00 $838.50 $136.50 $586.95
Kennebec County $168.75 $726.00 $118.13 $508.20
Knox County $168.00 $723.00 $117.60 $506.10
Lincoln County $207.75 $892.50 $145.43 $624.75
Oxford County $160.50 $689.25 $112.35 $482.48
Piscataquis County $159.75 $687.00 $111.83 $480.90
Somerset County $171.00 $734.25 $119.70 $513.98
Waldo County $192.00 $825.00 $134.40 $577.50
Washington County $148.50 $639.00 $103.95 $447.30
Metropolitan FMR Areas 25 Beds or less 26+ Beds

Area Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
Bangor HMFA $210.00 $901.50 $147.00 $631.05
Cumberland Cty. HMFA $251.25 $1,080.00 $175.88 $756.00
Lewiston/Auburn MSA $186.75 $802.50 $130.73 $561.75
Penobscot Cty. HMFA $165.00 $708.75 $115.50 $496.13
Portland HMFA $296.25 $1,273.50 $207.38 $891.45
Sagadahoc Cty. HMFA $219.75 $946.50 $153.83 $662.55
York Cty. HMFA $247.50 $1,065.00 $173.25 $745.50
York/Kittery/S. Berwick HMFA $289.50 $1,243.50 $202.65 $870.45

These rates were calculated according to CMR 10-144, Ch. 323, Section V which requires:
A. Recovery Residences are 75% of 1 BR heated rate.
B. Recovery Residences with 26 or more BR are 70% of the <26 RR rate(A).

Revised 08/22/2025

Page 112




Town of Damariscotta

21 School St

Damariscotta, ME 04543

(207) 563-5168 | (207) 563-6862 Fax
damariscottame.com

MEMO

To: Select Board

From: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager

Date: September 25, 2025

Re:  PW Equipment Reserve Request: Line Striper

Overview:
The current line striper has been requiring increased maintenance and is also less reliable than
it should be. This gas powered machine was purchased some time ago and may be due for
replacement. Jon has worked on this machine multiple times with issues still hindering the
operation of the machine. Maintenance/repair has included:

e replacing the plunger and housing for the pump, the selector valve, and seals,

e rebuilt the clutch assembly,

e serviced the motor, and

e fixed wiring and the carburetor.

Jon has researched some replacement machines, sticking primarily with Graco as they are the
preferred brand for this work. This past year we contracted out most of the line striping for the
sake of getting it done quicker and without the liability of night work. As long as we are able to
perform the task, we can do it in-house much cheaper, but it will likely require us to do the
spring painting over a two-week period vs a three-night effort.

There have been some advancements in this technology and there are now battery powered
units that eliminate the noise and challenges associated with the carburetors/engines. Reviews
on the units seem positive so far with others still noting a challenge with clogged gas-powered
units. The prices of the battery-powered devices begin at $6,250 whereas the gas-powered
units start at $5,695. The ES 500 battery powered unit runs on a 60V Dewalt battery which
could serve other tools in the future. The difference in price between the ES 500 and the 3400
($546) can easily be met with just a few small engine issues, making the ES 500 a more
favorable machine. Additionally, it operates with much less noise which will be much
appreciated for the workers and those in the vicinity of the crew while applying the paint at night.

Page 113



Table 1. Price Comparison

Graco ES 500 Graco ES 1000 Graco 3400

Grainger $10,800 $10,784 $7,893
Pittsburgh Spray Equipment $7,459 $11,269 $6,579
Portland Compressor $6,241 $10,267 $5,695

FY 25 Est Ending Balance: $ 37,971

FY 26 Allocation (YTD): $ 30,000

Previously Encumbered: $ 26,360

FY 26 Est Balance (YTD): $41,611

Recommended Action:

Appropriate funds to purchase a new, battery-powered line striping machine from Portland
Compressor, model ES 500. If approved, the purchase would bring the reserve balance to an

estimated $35,366.

Possible Motion:

Move to appropriate up to $6,250 from the Highway Equipment Reserve and to authorize the
Town Manager to purchase a new line striper.

Page 114



Comparing Models

Reviews of the Graco LineLazer ES 500 highlight its suitability for small-to-medium striping
jobs, emphasizing its battery-powered operation, quietness, and maneuverability as major
advantages over traditional gasoline-powered units. Users praise its portability, reduced physical
strain, and ability to create clear, professional lines without engine noise, fumes, or vibration.
The machine is noted as an environmentally friendly option, aligning with net-zero targets. While
effective, it's best for lines up to 100 mm wide and is designed for use with standard,
single-pack traffic paints.

Key Positives:

e Battery-Powered Convenience: Eliminates the need for gasoline, reducing noise,
vibration, and fumes, and making it suitable for indoor use and improved situational
awareness.

e Lightweight and Maneuverable: Uses the same light chassis as the LineLazer 3400,
making it easy to handle, reducing user fatigue, and improving portability.

e Professional Results: Delivers clear, crisp lines, with a max flow of 1.8 liters per minute
and pressures up to 3,000 PSI.

Environmentally Friendly: Contributes to lower carbon emissions by being cordless.
Versatile Paint Options: Designed for use with single-pack traffic paints, suitable for
various applications from parking lots to factory floors.

Considerations:
e Project Size Limitations: Best suited for small to medium-sized re-stripe jobs.
e Spray Width: Most effective for lines up to 100 mm wide (4”).
e Maintenance: Requires regular cleaning and flushing of tips and filters, and the use of
pump armor, to prevent blockages and corrosion.
e Tip Selection: Best used with LL5 switch tips.

The Graco LineLazer 3400 is a well-regarded, entry-level line striper suitable for small
commercial applications like parking lots and school fields due to its lightweight, user-friendly
design and reliable Honda engine. Reviews highlight its ease of use, straightforward
maintenance, and good performance with solvent paints, though some users report issues with
latex paint, frequent maintenance, or pressure fluctuations in high-volume work.

Pros:

e Lightweight and Maneuverable: The machine is compact and easy to transport, allowing
for simple use in various commercial settings.

e Beginner-Friendly: Its simple controls and ease of maintenance make it a great choice
for those new to line striping.
Reliable Engine: The Honda GX engine is known for its durability and reliability.
Versatile: It can handle both solvent and water-based paints, and its design is suitable
for both field and pavement striping.

Page 115



e Improved Design: Newer versions feature an updated, longer frame for better stability
and tracking, an improved EasyMark gun adjustment system, and a rear-mount hose
wrap for easier stencil jobs.

Cons:

e Latex Paint Issues: Some users have reported problems with the 3400 struggling with
latex paint, leading to clogs and malfunctions, especially with new units.

e Maintenance Needs: While simple to maintain, the unit is noted to require more upkeep
compared to other machines.

e Limited Power for Heavy Use: The small pump may struggle to keep up with thick traffic
paint, leading to inconsistent line quality and fluctuating pressure.

e Single Gun: As a single-gun model, it's less efficient for large projects or multi-color jobs
compared to two-gun stripers.

Page 116



LINE MARKING MACHINE OUTPUT HIERARCHY

DELIVERING GREAT SURFACES

Multimark machine

Road Buggy Grun/Hoffman

HIGHEST

ES RoadLiner

LineLazer 250MMA 98:2

.LineLazer 250 series

Linelazer and LineDriver

LineLazer V 200HS - LineLazer V 200DC - LineLazer 200MMA 1:1
LineLazer 5900

LineLa =130HS - ES 2000

LineLazer ES 1000

LineLazer V 3400

LineLazer ES 500

Pure . pPplicator

Page 117



[Draft] Select Board Policy:

Issuing Maine Liquor Licenses

I. Policy statement

The Select Board of the Town of Damariscotta, Maine, acts as the municipal officers for
local approval of on-premises liquor licenses as required by Title 28-A MRS Chapter 27.
This policy is intended to ensure a fair, transparent, and legally compliant process for
the issuance and renewal of liquor licenses while protecting the public health, safety,

and welfare of the community.

Il. Legal basis

e Maine State Law: All liquor licenses are issued by the Maine Bureau of Alcoholic
Beverages & Lottery Operations (BALBO).

e Local Authority: For an on-premises license (such as for a bar or restaurant), the
applicant must first obtain approval from the municipal officers (the Select
Board).

e Public Hearing: A public hearing must be held for all new on-premises license
applications and may be required for renewals. The applicant is responsible for

the cost of the public notice advertising.

lll. Application process
A. Submitting an application
1. All applicants must first complete the state application through the Bureau's

online Enterprise Liquor Licensing System (BELLS).

Page 118



2. The Town Clerk will notify the Select Board and relevant town departments

(Police and Code Enforcement) of the application.

B. Departmental review
1. Upon receiving the application from the Town Clerk, the following departments
will conduct a review within 3 business days:

1. Police Department: Will conduct a review of the calls for service related to
the business/property and generate a report.

2. Code Enforcement Office: Will confirm that the business is in compliance
with all relevant municipal ordinances, including zoning, building, and
plumbing regulations.

2. Any identified issues or code violations must be resolved by the applicant before

the Select Board will consider the application.

C. Public hearing and Select Board action

1. Scheduling: The Town Clerk will schedule a public hearing and Select Board
consideration of the application at a regular meeting. New license applications
will not be scheduled until all required departmental reviews and inspections
have been passed.

2. Public Notice: The Town Clerk will advertise the public hearing in a local
newspaper. The advertisement must meet Title 28-A MRS Chapter 27. The
applicant must provide payment for this cost prior to advertisement.

3. The Hearing: At the public hearing, the Select Board may hear testimony from the
applicant, town staff, and any interested members of the public.

4. Board Decision: Following the hearing, the Select Board shall approve, deny, or

table their action for approval.
D. Finalizing the license

1. If the Select Board approves the application, the Town Clerk will provide the

municipal approval to BALBO through the BELLS system within 3 business days.

Page 119



2.

The state will conduct its own inspection and final review before issuing the

license.

IV. License renewals

A. Renewal process

1.

The applicants/business owners are responsible for applying for their renewals
prior to their expiration.
Departmental reviews from Police and Code Enforcement will be conducted
within 3 business days.
The Select Board will consider the application at a regular meeting without a
public hearing, unless a public hearing is required by statute or requested by a
town department or a majority of the Select Board.

a. The Select Board may hold a public hearing if concerns are raised by town

staff or residents, or if the licensee has an outstanding debt to the town.

If an existing licensee submits the renewal application close to the deadline and
will not be able to get Select Board approval prior to the expiration, the state may
allow the licensee to operate on a temporary basis. If this is the case, while
waiting for the next regularly scheduled board meeting, the Town Clerk shall
confirm with the state of the next board meeting date in which the renewal

application will be considered.

B. Finalizing the license

1.

If the Select Board approves the application, the Town Clerk will provide the
municipal approval to BALBO through the BELLS system within 3 business days.
The state will conduct its own inspection and final review before issuing the

license.

V. Violations and conditions

Page 120



1. Violations of this policy, local ordinances, or state liquor laws may result in the
Select Board holding a hearing to reconsider or revoke a municipal license

approval.

Page 121



Town of Damariscotta

21 School St

Damariscotta, ME 04543

(207) 563-5168 | (207) 563-6862 Fax
damariscottame.com

MEMO

To: Select Board

From: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager
Date: September 27, 2025

Re: Road Opening Permit/Policy

Overview:

Currently, the Town has a Road Opening Permit. Anyone that plans to excavate in a public
roadway is expected to file for a permit. Upon review, there does not appear to be any real
standards or policy associated with the permit and therefore defaults to 35A MRS Sec 2501 and
2503. Though this does not happen often, it would be prudent to review the current permit, the
statute, and examples from other towns to determine what would be best for our community.

While the location permit is going to provide an exact location of utilities placed, the Town would
also be able to require additional information or requirements for operating in the public way to
maintain safe work zones and minimize disruption to property owners and travelers. Clear
standards and expectations for returning the public way to a certain condition can be spelled out
in this policy.

Recommended Action:
Based on a review of our current permit and process, a quick review of the statute, and past
experiences, this road opening policy would benefit staff, utility districts, contractors, and the
public while necessary work is being performed. Next steps should include

1. Review current standards/policies (permit, statute, etc)

2. Review other community’s policies as well as the MDOT standards

3. Draft a policy/standards for review and issuance of Road Opening Permits

Possible Motion:

No motion necessary. A general consensus of the board would be adequate for staff to pursue
this effort further.

Page 122



TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA

APPLICATIONS
OPENING TOWN ROADS
$25.00 FEE REQUIRED . PATD
Return to: Application No.

Town of Damariscotta
Highway Department

21 School Street
Damariscotta, ME 04543

In accordance with the State of Maine Title 23 & 35-A

Name of road or street:

Purpose for opening road:

Work to be done by:

Starting date: Est. Completion date:

In an emergency, road could be opened, but must obtain an application within 48 hours.
Applicant must maintain traffic control at all times; signs, and flagman, if needed.

Applicant is responsible to notify “Dig Safe”.

Tagree to be responsible for final restoration of the affected area for a 6-month period to the
satisfaction of the Road Commissioner or the municipal officers of the Town of Damariscotta.

Applicant-

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Signature of Applicant Date

Road Commissioner Date received

Comments:

Page 123



MRS Title 35-A, §2501. APPLICABILITY

§2501. Applicability

1. Applicability of chapter 25. All persons engaged in the business of the transmission of
communications or electricity are subject to the duties, restrictions and liabilities prescribed in this
chapter.

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

2. Applicability of section 2503. Except as otherwise provided, a person may not construct
facilities upon and along highways and public roads without applying for and obtaining a written
location permit from the applicable licensing authority under section 2503. Included within this
requirement is every person operating telephones or transmitting television signals by wire; every
person that owns, controls, operates or manages any pipeline within or through this State for the
transportation as a common carrier for hire of oil, gas, gasoline, petroleum or any other liquids or gases;
every water utility and every person making, generating, selling, distributing and supplying gas or
electricity; every water utility or sewer company, district or system privately or municipally owned;
every municipally owned or operated fire alarm, police alarm or street lighting circuit or system; every
cooperative organized under chapter 35; the University of Maine System, for purposes described in
section 2301-A; every dark fiber provider; every unlit fiber provider as defined in section 711,
subsection 7, paragraph E; every telecommunications service provider as defined in section 711,
subsection 7, paragraph C; every information service provider as defined in section 711, subsection 7,
paragraph A; and any other person engaged in telecommunications or the transmission of heat or
electricity.

[PL 2017, c. 199, §3 (AMD).]
SECTION HISTORY

PL 1987, c. 141, §A6 (NEW). PL 1995, c. 225, §9 (AMD). PL 2007, c. 268, §2 (AMD). PL
2009, c. 612, §8 (AMD). PL 2017, c. 199, §3 (AMD).

The State of Maine claims a copyright in its codified statutes. If you intend to republish this material, we require that you include
the following disclaimer in your publication:

All copyrights and other rights to statutory text are reserved by the State of Maine. The text included in this publication reflects
changes made through the Second Regular Session of the 131st Maine Legislature and is current through January 1, 2025. The
text is subject to change without notice. It is a version that has not been officially certified by the Secretary of State. Refer to the
Maine Revised Statutes Annotated and supplements for certified text.

The Office of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one copy of any statutory publication you may produce. Our
goal is not to restrict publishing activity, but to keep track of who is publishing what, to identify any needless duplication and to
preserve the State's copyright rights.

PLEASE NOTE: The Revisor's Office cannot perform research for or provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the
public. If you need legal assistance, please contact a qualified attorney.

01 07 2008 §2501. Applicability 1

Page 124




MRS Title 35-A, §2503. PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

§2503. Procedure for application for permit

1. Application. The application must be in writing and describe the facilities, the requested
location, evidence of notice provided to owners of facilities in the applicable public way, the minimum
depth if an underground facility, the minimum height of any attached wires or cables, if aboveground
facilities, all in the manner and form that the licensing authority requires.

[PL 2015, c. 216, §1 (AMD).]

2. Notice. The applicant may give public notice of the application by publishing its description of
the proposed facility once in a newspaper circulated in the municipality or municipalities encompassing
the limits of the proposed location. The applicant shall send a copy of any application filed with the
Department of Transportation to the municipal clerk of each municipality in which the facilities are
located, or to the clerk of the county commissioners in the case of facilities within an unorganized
township, except that the applicant may, without publication of its application, place its facility
described in its application on receipt of a permit from the licensing authority as may be otherwise
provided. If a proposed facility is located underground and is in excess of 500 feet in length, the
applicant shall, within 5 business days of submitting an application to the applicable licensing authority,
provide the ConnectMaine Authority established in Title 5, section 12004-G, subsection 33-F a notice
that includes a description and the location of the proposed facility.

[PL 2019, c. 625, §4 (AMD).]

3. Objection. Objection to the application may be filed according to this subsection.

A. Any person owning property that abuts the applicable public way or any owner of facilities in
the applicable public way may file a written objection with the appropriate licensing authority
within 14 days after publication by the applicant. The written objection must state the reason for
the objection. The written objection must be served by delivery in hand or by registered or certified
mail. [PL 2015, c. 216, §2 (AMD).]

B. If the applicant proceeds without publication of the application, any person owning property
that abuts the applicable public way or any owner of facilities in the applicable public way may file
a written objection with the appropriate licensing authority within 90 days after installation of the
facility described in the application. The written objection must state the cause for the objection.
The written objection must be served by delivery in hand or by registered or certified mail. [PL
2015, c. 216, §2 (AMD).]

[PL 2015, c. 216, §2 (AMD).]

4. Hearing. The licensing authority, on receipt of a written objection, shall fix a time and place
for hearing and shall give 7-days' notice of hearing by registered or certified mail to the applicant and
any person filing law objections. The licensing authority's adjudication on the validity of the applicant's
notice or procedures is final and conclusive. If the licensing authority finds its notice of hearing, the
applicant's notice of application or the applicant's procedures defective, it may fix a new time and place
for hearing, shall order appropriate notice to be published or defect corrected and shall adjourn the

hearing to meet at the time and place fixed in its order.
[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

5. Permits. The location permit shall specify the approximate location of the facility and the
minimum depth of any pipes or conduits below, or the minimum height of any wires or cables above,
the earth's surface. The licensing authority may specify in the permit other requirements determined
necessary in the best interests of the public safety and use of the right-of-way so as not to obstruct use
for public travel.

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

6. Liability. Installation and maintenance of the facility and its appurtenances in accordance with
the terms of the permit and the provisions of chapter 23 and this chapter relieve the applicant of liability

gﬁgiggezds §2503. Procedure for application for permit 1

Page 125



MRS Title 35-A, §2503. PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

to others by reason of location of its facility and appurtenances and no person has any right of recovery
under Title 23, section 3655, because of the location, installation and maintenance and the applicant
will be liable only for acts of negligence in the installation or maintenance of the facility and its
appurtenances.

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

7. Alteration. After the facility is installed, the licensing authority may alter or amend the permit
if the installation is determined to impair the highway improvement or interfere with the free and safe
flow of traffic. The procedure for an applicant, or for the licensing authority under this subsection, to
alter or amend the terms of a location permit after construction or installation of the facility is the same
as for any original application for a permit.

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

8. Relocation. No location permit or alteration of any original location permit is required for
relocation of the facility when the relocation is because of the construction, reconstruction or relocation
of the way, except when required by federal law applicable to highways that have been designated for
federal aid. The licensing authority, except in such cases of federal aid construction, shall issue a new
location permit to evidence the legality of the relocation.

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

9. Replacement and additions. A new location permit is not required for the replacement of an
existing facility or appurtenance or for additions to the facility and appurtenances made within the terms
of the existing permit.

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

10. Service lines and improvements. An additional location permit is not required for any person
to attach or install wires, cables or associated equipment, service lines or extensions to its facilities for
which a permit has been issued or which are declared to be legal structures under this section, provided
that these attachments or installations conform to the conditions of the permit. These attachments or
installations are deemed legal structures.

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

11. Ordered and existing locations. No location permit is required for any facilities constructed
in accordance with an order of the municipality issued in writing and signed by the municipal officers,
or by county commissioners in the case of unorganized townships, and agreed to by the owner of the
facilities. When installed in accordance with the order, the facilities are deemed legal structures.

No location permit is required for any facilities which existed within the limits of a private way before

the legal acceptance of the private way as a public way and the facilities are deemed legal structures.
[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

12. Records. The licensing authority shall maintain a record of all location permits issued and
presently valid.
[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

13. Appeals. Appeals from decisions shall be conducted in the following manner.

A. The licensing authority shall give notice of their decision to the applicant and to any person
filing objections as soon as practicable. [PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

B. Any person aggrieved by a decision of the Department of Transportation or the county
commissioners may appeal to the Superior Court in the manner provided in Title 23, sections 2063
to 2066, relating to highways. [PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

C. In the case of municipalities, the decision of the municipal officers or their designees shall be
filed with the clerk of the municipality within one week from the date of the decision. Within 2
weeks from the filing, any person aggrieved may appeal from their decision to the county

2|

o . Generated
§2503. Procedure for application for permit 01.07 2025

Page 126



MRS Title 35-A, §2503. PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

commissioners by filing notice of appeal with a copy of the original petition and adjudication with
the clerk of the municipality and with the clerk of the board of county commissioners.

(1) Once a person aggrieved files a notice of appeal of a revision made by a municipality, the
municipal officers may review a decision previously made by them to reconsider the issues
involved or they may act as a review board to evaluate a decision made by their designees. The
municipal officers may alter decisions during the 2-week appeal period, but the person
aggrieved retains the initiative to pursue the appeal if not satisfied with the altered decision.

(2) The county commissioners shall immediately entertain the appeal and give 2 weeks' notice
of the time and place of hearing, which must be held within 30 days from the time the appeal
is filed. The hearing may be adjourned from time to time, not exceeding 30 days in all, and the
commissioners shall file their decision within 30 days from the time the hearing is closed and
transmit a copy of it to the applicant, any other parties to the appeal and to the clerk of the
municipality, who shall immediately record it. [PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

14. Opening permits. Notwithstanding section 2303, 2502 or 2503, the applicant must procure
opening permits before making any underground installation as provided in chapter 23 and Title 23,
sections 54 and 3351 to 3359.

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

15. Agreement. The granting of a permit by the Department of Transportation, municipal officers
or their designees or county commissioners, under this section, constitutes an agreement between the
utility and the State or political subdivision of the State.

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

16. Rules. The Department of Transportation may adopt reasonable rules to administer this
section. These rules may include procedures for application and issue of permits and the conduct of
hearings.

The department may adopt rules authorizing public utilities to install facilities on or over the surface of
public ways for which the department is the licensing authority. The rules must set forth the following:

A. General terms and conditions regarding the location of the facilities; and [PL 1993, c. 540,
§1 (NEW).]

B. Reasonable requirements determined necessary to protect public safety and to permit
unobstructed public travel along the affected public way. [PL 1993, c. 540, §1 (NEW).]

Utilities installing facilities in accordance with these rules are not required to receive a separate written
location permit as required by section 2501, subsection 2. Facilities installed in accordance with the

rules are legal structures and are deemed installed pursuant to a written location permit.
[PL 1993, c. 540, §1 (AMD).]

17. Relocation in certain municipalities. The Department of Transportation has the exclusive
rights, powers and duties of municipal officers under section 2517 when state or state-aid highways are
affected, except for state and state-aid highways in the compact areas of urban compact municipalities
as defined in Title 23, section 754.

[PL 1999, c. 753, §11 (AMD).]

18. Rights of applicable licensing authority. Nothing in Title 30-A, section 3008, subsection 5
impairs the rights of the applicable licensing authority.
[PL 2023, c. 405, Pt. A, §125 (AMD).]

19. Legal effect. Existing facilities and appurtenances maintained and now in use within a public
way, together with any facilities and appurtenances installed and maintained in accordance with this
section are deemed legal structures and the party maintaining them is liable for maintaining them only

(?1‘3.8%562(15 §2503. Procedure for application for permit 3

Page 127



MRS Title 35-A, §2503. PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

for acts of negligence in the erection or maintenance of them. The failure of the licensing authority to
grant or deny a permit for which application is made within 60 days of filing constitutes the issuance
of a location permit.

[PL 1987, c. 141, Pt. A, §6 (NEW).]

20. Exclusive method. Compliance with this section by any person is the exclusive method of
obtaining the rights and privileges conferred in this section and no person or cooperative may be
required, with respect to the location of its facilities, to comply with or be subject to any other law,
including, but not limited to, Title 30-A, chapter 165, except that a person subject to Title 30-A, section
3008 must comply with the requirements of that section with respect to the location of its facilities.
[PL 2023, c. 502, §29 (AMD).]

21. Default standards. This subsection governs standards applied by local licensing authorities.

A. Asused in this subsection, unless the context otherwise indicates, the following terms have the
following meanings.

(1) "Local licensing authority"” means municipal officers or their designees or county
commissioners.

(2) "Underground location standards" means standards governing the location and depth of
and distance between utility facilities, including the underground portion of aboveground
facilities such as utility pole bases. [PL 2015, c. 216, §3 (NEW).]

B. For all state and state-aid highways within compact areas of urban compact municipalities as
defined in Title 23, section 754, rules adopted by the Department of Transportation under
subsection 16 serve as the minimum standard. [PL 2015, c. 216, §3 (NEW).]

C. Except within areas identified in paragraph B, a local licensing authority may adopt
underground location standards for utility facilities within its jurisdiction as designated in section
2502, subsection 1, paragraph A or B. If a local licensing authority has not adopted underground
location standards for utility facilities, the underground location standards adopted by the
Department of Transportation under subsection 16 govern. [PL 2015, c. 216, §3 (NEW).]

D. A local licensing authority that has not adopted underground location standards for utility
facilities in accordance with paragraph C may grant exceptions to the underground location
standards adopted by the Department of Transportation under subsection 16 if the licensing
authority finds one of the following:

(1) Application of the underground location standards would present an exceptional hardship
or unreasonable cost under the circumstances and alternative standards will adequately ensure
public safety;

(2) All affected parties, as determined by the local licensing authority, have agreed to
alternative underground location standards that will adequately ensure public safety;

(3) A unique situation exists that requires an adjustment of the standards in a manner that
ensures public safety; or

(4) The underground location standards exceed the limits of the available space within the
right-of-way. [PL 2015, c. 216, §3 (NEW).]

E. The owners of a new, planned underground utility facility shall coordinate directly with owners
of existing underground utility facilities in the public way during the design phase of the new,
planned facility. Both the new and existing facility owners shall make reasonable accommodation
for each other's facilities in accordance with applicable underground location standards to allow
ease of access to and maintenance of those facilities and adequately ensure public safety. [PL
2015, c. 216, §3 (NEW).]

[PL 2015, c. 216, §3 (RPR).]

4 | §2503. Procedure for application for permit ocje;frza(;gg

Page 128



MRS Title 35-A, §2503. PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION HISTORY

PL 1987, c. 141, §A6 (NEW). PL 1993, c. 163, §3 (AMD). PL 1993, c. 540, §1 (AMD). PL
1995, c. 254, §5 (AMD). PL 1999, c. 753, §§11,12 (AMD). PL 2015, c. 216, §§1-3 (AMD). PL
2017, c. 344, §1 (AMD). PL 2019, c. 625, §4 (AMD). PL 2023, c. 405, Pt. A, §125 (AMD). PL
2023, c. 502, §29 (AMD).

The State of Maine claims a copyright in its codified statutes. If you intend to republish this material, we require that you include
the following disclaimer in your publication:

All copyrights and other rights to statutory text are reserved by the State of Maine. The text included in this publication reflects
changes made through the Second Regular Session of the 131st Maine Legislature and is current through January 1, 2025. The
text is subject to change without notice. It is a version that has not been officially certified by the Secretary of State. Refer to the
Maine Revised Statutes Annotated and supplements for certified text.

The Office of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one copy of any statutory publication you may produce. Our
goal is not to restrict publishing activity, but to keep track of who is publishing what, to identify any needless duplication and to
preserve the State's copyright rights.

PLEASE NOTE: The Revisor's Office cannot perform research for or provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the
public. If you need legal assistance, please contact a qualified attorney.

gﬁgiggezds §2503. Procedure for application for permit 5

Page 129




MRS Title 23, §3354. RECORD OF PERMITS KEPT; FEES

§3354. Record of permits kept; fees

The road commissioner, the commissioner of public works or such officer as the municipal officers
may appoint in the absence of a commissioner shall keep a record of all permits granted by that person,
work done by the municipal employees excepted. The applicant shall pay to the municipal treasurer
for every permit for making an excavation within the driveways of any public highway paved with
broken stone, concrete, bitulithic, granite block, brick, wood block, sheet asphalt or other pavements
fees established by the municipal officers. Those fees may not exceed the reasonable cost of
replacement of the excavated pavement and base material as well as inspections performed by or for
the municipality. The requirement for municipal inspections must bear a reasonable relationship to the
complexity of the project or the performance history of the permittee. All such fees paid to the
municipal treasurer must be regularly accounted for in the treasurer's report to the municipal officers
and constitute a special fund for the repaving of excavations, repair of any roadway adjacent to the
excavations and inspections. When such excavations are repaired or inspected by the municipality, the
cost must be charged to the special fund. Municipal ordinances and regulations governing activities

conducted in accordance with this subchapter may not be arbitrary or capricious. [PL 1999, c. 337,
§5 (AMD).]

SECTION HISTORY
PL 1999, c. 337, §5 (AMD).

The State of Maine claims a copyright in its codified statutes. If you intend to republish this material, we require that you include
the following disclaimer in your publication:

All copyrights and other rights to statutory text are reserved by the State of Maine. The text included in this publication reflects
changes made through the Second Regular Session of the 131st Maine Legislature and is current through January 1, 2025. The
text is subject to change without notice. It is a version that has not been officially certified by the Secretary of State. Refer to the
Maine Revised Statutes Annotated and supplements for certified text.

The Office of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one copy of any statutory publication you may produce. Our
goal is not to restrict publishing activity, but to keep track of who is publishing what, to identify any needless duplication and to
preserve the State's copyright rights.

PLEASE NOTE: The Revisor's Office cannot perform research for or provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the
public. If you need legal assistance, please contact a qualified attorney.

gﬁgiggezds §3354. Record of permits kept; fees 1

Page 130




	10-01-2025 SB Agenda
	Town of Damariscotta  
	Public Hearing and Select Board Meeting  
	Town Office 
	21 School St 
	5:30 PM 

	GA Ordinance Appendices '25-'2606839020250925080515
	Anns Book Bistro liquor license NEW app 25-26
	10-01-2025 SB Agenda
	Town of Damariscotta  
	Public Hearing and Select Board Meeting  
	Town Office 
	21 School St 
	5:30 PM 

	_09-17-2025 SB minutes.docx
	Town of Damariscotta  
	Select Board Meeting  
	Town Office 
	21 School St 
	5:30 PM 

	Anns Book Bistro liquor license NEW app 25-26
	Anns Book Bistro Chiefs Letter liquor lic NEW
	Lincoln Theater liquor license renewal 25-26
	Lincoln Theater Chief's Letter liquor license renewal 25-26
	The Lobster Haul - liquor license renewal application 25-26
	The Lobster Haul - Chief's Letter Liquor Lic renewal 25-26
	Anns Book Bistro NEW entertainment permit application
	Lincoln Theater entertainment lic renewal
	Gallagher David.Johanna pumpkinfest vendor permit
	MEMO_Cemetery Donation
	MEMO_MPERS Non-union Plan Change
	SpecMtg Warrant MPERS
	RETURN OF THE NOTICE OF ELECTION
	SPECIAL TOWN MEETING

	5:30 PM
	Damariscotta, Maine         2025
	Town Office      School Street
	Phillipe Tessier,
	Chief of Police


	MEMO_Budget Committee Appointments
	Budget Committee Volunteers_LS_LP_SA
	Budget Committee_McAlister
	Budget Committee_Puckey_Sidelinger

	Budget Committee Volunteer_Begin
	GA Ordinance Appendices '25-'2606839020250925080515
	MEMO_Line Striper Replacement
	[Draft] Select Board policy on issuing Maine liquor licenses
	MEMO_Road Opening Permit
	MEMO_Road Opening Permit_Policy.pdf
	Application for Road Opening (PDF).pdf
	title35-A_sec2501.pdf
	title35-A_sec2503.pdf
	title23_sec3354.pdf




